From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) (N o b
of Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov

)
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2002 9:20 AM
To: ‘Mik& Scanlon’
Subject: RE: Next Choctaw $

We need to get more biz going. I am working to find some CA options.

————— Original Message-—---

Froms: Mike Scanlon [mailto:mike (i ENGNG_G—

Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2002 10:01 AM
To: abramoffj
Subject: RE: Next Choctaw $

Yeah wWwe are supposed to get 2 now - 2 on October 1 - but she wants to do 1 now and 3 on
October 1.

————— Original Message-----

From: abramoffj P (mailto:abramoffj ESToiy, Al ey

Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2002 9:50 AM
To: Mike Scanlon
Subject: RE: Next Choctaw §

Press her. Do we get more after Oct 1 ényway?

————— Original Message--—--- '
From: Mike Scanlon [mailto:mike (RENNEENGRG——

Sent: Tuesday, ril 16, 2002 9:27 aM :

To: a.bramoffjb

Subject: RE: Next Choctaw §$

Not yet. This week - However they are coming gin light again - they owe 2 - but she asked
if they could only pay one and defer the rest - till October 1 - I was thinking gof
pressing her to 1.5 cause we have to operate on this money - but your call.

+----Original Message----- ;

From: abramoff; i NEND [mailto:abramof £ NN

Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2002 8:43 AM '

To: Mike Scanlon A
Subject: FW: Next Choctaw $

Did they pay?

----- Original Message--—-—--

From: Mike Scanlon [mailto:mikc_

Sent: Monday, March 04, 2002 7:05 aAM
To: abramof £ U
Subject: RE: Next Choctaw §

No problem - Next payment comes April 15 and is 1.4 bringing year up to 4 total.
————— Original Message-~---

From: abramoffjmlmailto:abramoffj_
Sent: Sunday, March 03, 2002 9:24 PM

To: Mike Scanlon

Subject: Next Choctaw §

" See if you can get her to send my share to Capital Athletic Foundation. She liked using
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that entity anyway.

This is for the next payment, not the past one. how much would that
be, do you know?

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential
information. It is intended only for the use of the
person(s) .

named above. If you are not the intended recipient,

review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly

prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply
email and destroy all copies of the original message.

To reply to our email administrator directly, please send an email to S

postmaster(

you are hereby notified that any

‘The information contained in this transmission may contain ;
privileged and confidential information. It is intended- anl§ -
for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination, distribution or duplication of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If You are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email
and destroy all copies of the original message.

To reply to our email administrator directly, please send an

email to postmaste r_

The information contained in this transmission may contain
privileged and confidential information. It is intended only
for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination, distribution or duplication of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, Please contact the sender by reply email
and destroy all copies of the original message.

To reply to our email administrator directly, please send an

email to postmaster( D

GTG-E000110110
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From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Monday, May 06, 2002 7:07 PM
To: . Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)
Subject: - FW: ATR state resolution project
permanent tax
redief resolutio. ..

Get other tribes.

----- Original Message-———-—
From: Jennifer Kuhn [m.ailto:jkuhn_
Sent: Monday, May 06, 2002 2:33 PM
. To: Jack Abramoff (E-mail)
Subject: ATR state resolution project

Hi Jack

As I believe you are aware, ATR is again doing the state resolution project (support SDI,
make the Death Tax permanent, make the tax cut permanent and commending the Prez on the
war on terrorism). d
Last year your support made it possible. Not only Choctaw, QNN -

as well as @ pass resolutions and come to Washington for a meeting with
President Bush. And the nations helped to underwrite our expenses. We expect to have
another meeting with President Bush this year. y ;

- Do you think the nations and would again a) pass resolutions and come to Washington
‘for the -meeting:and b):be interested &n-underwritipg.our .campaign-to bring everyone in, _
put them up at nice hotel, nice dinner etc? More than anything we want as many Indian . . .

“ememesene-pations--as-possible to express their.support-for the, President's-policies.:- Please det ame. .- . . o000
know if I can provide you with any additional information - I can have copies of the g o

resolutions forwarded to you. Grover will be traveling but can be reached on his cell
. Thank you! : '

3 IV e e TV

Jen
<<permanent tax relief resolution.doc>>
Jennifer Kuhn

Americans for Tax Reform

Washington, DC
[o) 202
(£) 202
. (m) 202
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----- Original Message—----

From: abramoffj <abramoffj@—
To: Ralph Reed <ralp
Sent: Wed May 15 21:28%

Subject: scotland

The package on the ground is $4K per person.
transportation.

Capital Athletic Foundation - and get and make contributions so this

The information contained in this transmission may contain
privileged and confidential information. It is intended only
for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,.
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

email to postmas teru

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

email to postmster“

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
email to postmaster

is easier.

that covers rooms, tee times and ground
One idea is that we could use one of my foundations for the trip -

OK?

GTG-E000019855



From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2002 9:25 PM
To: Ralph Reed

Subject: RE: scotland

I told him

a few weeks ago that we'd try, but we can't.

he keeps saying to me that he's
sure we'll be coming, and I tell him no.

he'll find out on Sunday I guess.
————— Original Message-———-

From: Ralph Reed [mailto: ralph“
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2002 9:44 PM

To1 '‘abramoffj

Subject: RE: scotlan

He thinks you are. Or claimed to me you were.

————— Original Message————-—

From: abramoffj” [mailto:abramoffj_
Sent: Wednesday, May . 2002 9:32 PM
To: Ralph Reed

Subject: Re: scotland

I'm not going either. He won't be offended.
Jack Abramoff '

=====0riginal Message---—--

From: Ralph Reed <ra1pheF : 3 d
To: 'abramoffj <abramof £ S ' ' '
Sent: Wed May 1 :47:34 2002 ; i
Subject: RE: scotland

Cannot but do not want to offend (D

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld (www.BlackBerry.net)

~====0riginal Message----- ! \

From: abramoffjfgtlaw.com <abramoffjelNNNG—_G_g
To: Ralph Reed <ralph@

Sent: Wed May 15 23:53:42 2002
Subject: RE: scotland

Can you call my cell to discuss? re the bar mitzvah, what's the question? Are you
planning on going?

----- Original Message----—-

From: Ralph Reed [mailto: ralphe“]
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2002 6151 M
To: tabramoffy@

Subject: Re: scotland

Ok but we need to discuss. It is an election year.

What do I do about the (NN var mitzvah?

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld (www.BlackBerry.net)

GTG-E000019854



From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) (R o, behalf
of Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2002 5:50 PM
Tox Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)
Subject: FVV: choctaw check

done

————— Original Message-—----

From: Mike Scanlon [mailto:mike G NG

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2002 12:46 PM
To: abramoffjm
Subject: RE: ctaw check

I11 run down the cash issues.

————— Original Message--——--

From: abramoffj— {mailto:abramoffj_
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2002 3:39 PM

To: Mike Scanlon

Subject: FW: choctaw check

We did not get the Choctaw money. Can you find out what's up? Also, can you send over
the extra money from the $1M ($250K?) to Kaygeld? Thanks.

————— Original Message--——-—

From: .
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2002 11:51 AM
‘To: abramoffj .
Subject: RE: choctaw check

ST AL T

————— Original Message----- 3

From: abramoff;j GNP (mailto:abramoff] -
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2002 11:24 AM g

To: : s
Subject: choctaw check .

Did we get a Choctaw check for CAF in the last week or so?

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential
information. It is intended. only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination,
distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not
the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of
the original message.

To reply to our email administrator directly, please send an email to
postmaster

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential
information. It is intended only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, .
distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not
the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of
the original message. -

To reply to our email administrator directly, please send an email to
postmaster

GTG-E000110224



From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) (Y o bohaf

of Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2002 8:31 PM
To: ‘Mike Scanlon office'
Subject: FW: Choctaw $

Anything happen with this yet?

----- Original Message-—----

From: Mike Scanlon [mailto:mike
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2002 9:27 PM
To: abramoffj

Subject: RE: octaw $

I11 call nell tonight and find out. Sorry for iie delay.

From: abramoffj _ [mailto:abramoff]
Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2002 B:27 PM

To: Mike Scanlon

Subject: choctaw $

Where are we on this? I did not get the CAF check.

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential

information.
the intended recipient,
distribution
the intended
the original message.

To reply to our email administrator directly, p
postmaster

It.is:intended.only .for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not N
you are-héfeby- motified that any review, dissemination, o sl

or -duplication of this .communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not _

recipient, please’ contact' the sender by.reply- email and destroy all copies of

lease send an email to

GTG-E000110212



==
From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) on behalf
of Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) _ -
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2002 9:31 AM )
To: "Mike Scanlon'
Subject: RE: the extra choctaw money

You lost me on the calculation. Let's just figure it out in person, where you can use
blocks and a chalk board for Mr. Slow On the Uptake Abramoff.

————— Original Message—-----

From: Mike Scanlon [mailto:mikeCqESNSNEY
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2002 9:57 AM

Tos abramef £ oD

Subject: RE: the extra choctaw money

Here is the overall plan. We need about 200k to run the operation - leaving 1.3 to split -

or 650 a piece. So to make you whole the idea was to get the 500 to CAF directly - then
have AIC cut Kaygold a check for the remaining 150.

The problem is the missing 500k,

with the 500k outstanding we only have 800 (a mil minus the 200 to‘run the-effort) to
split.

If you like I can cut a check for 400 to kaygold and then we can just work the rest out....

~-when' the-500k gets here -- meaing CAF would cut a check for 250k when that check Comés ifi- -

iy i

" Make sense? Anyway is cool with me.

---—=0Original Message-----

From: abramoff]Colsinmmmy [mailto:abramoff] Gy
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2002 2:25 AM
To: Mike Scanlon \

Subject: RE: the extra choctaw money

On the AIC money, what's our plan on the extra $500K, after you take your $500K?

————— Original Message----- :

From: Mike Scanlen [mailto:mike g SENNENGANNNY
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2002 8:34 PM

To: abramo f £  C O

Subject: RE: the extra choctaw money

Thi sbatch was supposed to be 1.5. 1 to AIC - 500 to cap athletic. Have you still not
recieved the 500at CAF - the were supposed to send it directly.

Also the (NNt ing SIS c21led about was not me must be williams. How you been
my man?

————— Original Message----- ‘

From: abramoff)Cquiuuuuumy [mailto:abramoff) o
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2002 7:00 PM
To: Mike Scanlon

Subject: the extra choctaw money

We have an extra $500K from Choctaw, right? (§500K to CAF and $1M to Ccs)?

1727406



Also the Dan morgan thing -called about was not me must be williams. How you been

my man?

————— Original Message-----

From: abramoffj (H [mailto:abramof f] iy
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2002 7:00 PM

To: Mike. Scanlon

Subject: the extra choctaw money

We have an extra $500K from Choctaw, right? ($500K to CAF and $1M to CCS)?

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
communication is striectly prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email
and destroy all copies of the original message.

To reply to our email administrator directly, please send an

email to postmas ter_
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From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) (N o behalf
of Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Friday, May 31, 2002 9:35 AM :
To: 'Mike Scanlon'
Subject: RE: the extra Choctaw money

Did you mean to say you "can" do it next week, in the last sentence, or you "can't" do it .
next week?

————— Original Message—--———
From: Mike Scanlon [mailto:miket_
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2002 10:27 AM
To: abramoffjb

Subject: RE: the extra Choctaw money

I cant play - but get out there and swing them good. Lets do this, lets plan a swing to
the big three as soon as is convenient to go over existing operations and hit them for new
ones - I1l start working gup the reports (choctas is almost done) and the new proposals.
We will take two maybe three days and take no prisoners - we are coming home with a bag of
cash.

I can do next week, but I will clear time and make it happen any time after that.

————— Original Message-———-

From: abramoff: G (railto:abramof ;NG
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2002 10:25 AM

To: Mike Scanlon e
Subject: RE: the extra Choctaw money

Problem is that they want me at this (boring!) all day meeting next Tuesday. The week "
after looks very hard, but let's discuss. Want to play golf this afterncon?

————— Original Message-----

From: Mike Scanlon [mailto:mike_
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2002 10:07 AM j

To: abramoffj@gtlaw.com

Subject: RE: the extra Choctaw money

You miss me! I'm coming in later today - what's you late afternoon shaping up like? Also
wwhat day is the jackson meeting next week - I'm kinda banged up next week scheduling
wise. I do have a massive report I need to give Nell but If possible Id love to do a swing
the week after next - hit Choctaw Coushatta and Saginaw if possible.

————— Original Message-----

From: abramoff;j (NP (nailto:abramof f] ¢ D
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2002 2:25 AM
To: Mike Scanlon

Subject: RE: the extra choctaw money

Good, but I would much prefer seeing you my man. You in town tomorrow?

————— Original Message—————

From: Mike Scanlon [mailto:mike (NN
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2002 B:34 PM

To: abramoffj

Subject: RE: the extra choctaw money

Thi sbatch was supposed to be 1.5. 1 to AIC - 500 to cap athletic. Have you still not
recieved the 500at CAF - the were supposed to send it directly.

1
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From: Mike Scanlon [mailto:mikeC @iy
Sent: Monday, June 03, 2002 B8:47 AM

To: abramo £ {7 Gy

Subject: Re: Monday

Hey there- I won't be back till thursday, but don't worry- we have the ‘ thing in
hands, we are going to hit MR again, and you have cash coming from this wave and
ave of choctaw. We do need more, but everything is under controll, all projects are
up to date, and more cash will come in. We need to figure out a way to cranks a load of
cash out this summer, but everything we have is undercontroll. We are still 500k light on
choctaw. That means I currenlty have 400 for you in the aic .account right now. Are you
arocund on thursday friday? Also let's talk later today so I can brief you on choctaw

tommorow in case you get any questions. I1l handle william - no problem, -==--- Original
Message-----

From: Abramoff

To: Mike Scanloen
Sent: Jun 2, 2002 7:10p
Subject: Monday

I really need to sit down with you to discuss where we are and what we have prospects of
doing. Can we meet for lunch on Monday? I am out of town on Tuesday and possibly
Wednesday (at Choctaw). Can you make it work for Monday lunch?

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

communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the N
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email e N i e
and destroy all copies of the original message. L

To reply to our email administrator directly, please send an

email to postmasterCgismmmens

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

email to postmasterC oD

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

email to postmaster NN
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From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) 5 ] on behalf
of Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) . :

Sent: Thursday, June 06, 2002 9:19 PM

To: 'Mike Scanlon'

Subject: RE: Monday

Perfect sense. thanks Mike. Get me the check for the $150K when you can. If you can
push Nell on the $500K it would be easier than my doing it. thanks so much.

----- Original Message—-———-

From: Mike Scanlon [mailto:mike( G
Sent: Thursday, June 06, 2002 3:49 PM

To:  abramoff) Couuu
Subject: RE: Monday

Yep - your math is a litttle off.

I owe you 150k above the 500k coming to CAF which I understand is on the way (you are due
650k out of this wave total). Heres the math:

Fee= 1,500,000 Total
Less 200,000 to run operations

leaves 1,300,000 GMF money.

'fﬁat‘s 650k per person.

500k goes to CAF directly for you and I cut_a.150k check bringing you up to 650k total.

make sense?

----- Original Message----- \
From: abramoff] ¢eusimmmmy [mailto:abramof £ oy

Sent: Thursday, June 06, 2002 3:49 PM

To: Mike Scanlon

Subject: RE: Monday

Huh? I thought the $400K was separate from the $500K geing to CAF. Did I get that wrong?

————— Original Message-----

From: Mike Scanlon [mailto:mike Gl
Sent: Thursday, June 06, 2002 12:07 PM

To: abramoffj@
;7 Subject: RE: Monday

Does this mean that they are not sending the 500k to CAF?

----- Original Message---—--
From: abramoff G [m:ilto:abramo f £ /SlNND
Sent: Thursday, June 06, 2002 11:47 AM
To: Mike Scanlon
Subject: FW: Monday

Can you bring me the $400K tonight, payable to Kaygold? Thanks. see you tonight.

17328585



Sent: Thursday, June 06, 2002 12:07 PM
To: abramoffj@
Subject: RE: Monday

Does this mean that they are not sending the 500k to CAF?
————— Original Message-----

From: abramoff]equy (nailto:zbramoff) uuuuuuy
Sent: Thursday, June 06, 2002 11:47 AM

To: Mike Scanlon
Subject: FW: Monday

Can you bring me the $400K tonight, payable to Kaygold? Thanks. see you tonight.

————— Original

. 173259¢



From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) giamiiiaiiissiibfemes S, o behalf
of Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: ] Friday, June 07, 2002 10:37 AM
To: ‘Mike Scanlon'

Subject: RE: Monday

Thanks

————— Original Message---——-

From: Mike Scanlon [mailto:mike ()
Sent: Friday, June 07, 2002 10:53 AM

To: abramof £ ol
Subject: RE: Monday

No worries ill have a check over there asap and get on nell right now.

————— Original Message-—-—-—-
From: Abramoff

To: Mike Scanlon

Sent: Jun 6, 2002 10:29p
Subject: RE: Monday

Perfect sense. thanks Mike. Get me the check for the $150K when you can.

If you can push
Nell on the $500K it would be easier -than my doing it. thanks so much.

————— Original Message————-

From: Mike Scanlon [mailto:mike@gui e st
Sent: Thursday, June 06, 2002 3:49 PM

To: abramof £ G
Subject: RE: Monday

Yep - your math is a litttle off.

I owe you 150k above the 500k coming to CAF which I understand is

fn the way (you are due
. 650k out of this wave total). Heres the math:

Fee= 1,500,000 Total
Less 200,000 to run operations

leaves 1,300,000 GMF money.

That's 650k per person.

500k goes to CAF directly for you and I cut a 150k check bringing you up to 650k total.

make sense?

----- Original Message-—--—--—

From: abramoffjCqmuum® [mailto:abramof £ D
Sent: Thursday, June 06, 2002 3:49 PM

To: Mike Scanlon

Subject: RE: Monday

Huh? I thought the $400K was separate from the $500K going to CAF. Did I get that wrong?

————— Original Message--—---
From: Mike Scanlon [mailto:mikeCuE——

1

1732589



Can you bring me the $400K tonight, payable to Kaygold? Thanks. see you tonight.
————— Original

1735979



From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) (I o b oif
of Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2002 7:25 AM

To: ‘Mike Scanlon office'

Subject: FW: Monday

Hi there. see you in 1.5 hours. Can you call Nell today and push her on the $500K for
CAF? tell her that they spent the money already with the trust that they'd get it, and
that they are all over you now.

————— Original Message----—-
From: Mike Scanlon [mailto:mikem

Sent: Friday, June 07, 2002 10:53 AM
To: abramoffj

Subject: RE: Monday

Ho worries ill have a check over there asap and get on nell right now. —----- Original
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
‘...e===-Original Message---=z=-.

i T JND SRR

From: Mike Scanlon [mailto: mke@_ i i Lo Wans e
Sent: Thursday, June 06, 2002 3:49 PM . -
To: abramoffj_ '

SUbject: RE: Monday

Yep - your math is a litttle off.

I owe you 150k above the 500k coming to CAF which I understand is on the way (you are due
650k out of this wave total). Heres the math: Fee— 1,500,000 Total

Less 200,000 to run operations i

leaves 1,300,000 GMF money.

That's €650k per person.

500k goes to CAF directly for you and I cut a 150k check bringiné you up to 650k total.
make sense? -----Original -Message-----

From: abramoff) M [(mailto:abramoff; (D
Sent: Thursday, June 06, 2002 3:4% PM
To: Mike Scanlon

Subject: RE: Monday

Huh? I thought the $400K was separate from the $500K going to CAF. Did I get that wrong?
————— Original Message-----

From: Mike Scanlon [mailto:mike G
Sent: Thursday, June 06, 2002 12:07 PM
To: abramoffj

Subject: RE: Monday

Does this mean that they are not sending the 500k to CAF? -----Original Message
From: abramoffjCllllll: (mailto:abramoff R
Sent: Thursday, June 0€,

2002 11:47 aM
To: Mike Scanlon
Subject: FW: Monday

1735978



From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2002 8:15 AM
To: Rudy, Tony (Shid-DC-Gov)
Subject: RE: Capitol athletic foundation

Sshit! I did not want you to bring Todd into this'!!
directly. i

----- Original Message-———-

From: Rudy, Tony (Shld-DC-Gov)

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2002 10:14 AM

To: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Subject: FW: Capitol athletic foundation

————— Original Message——---

From: Boulanger, Todd (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2002 10:13 AM
To: Rudy, Tony (Shld-DC-Gov)

Subject: RE: Capitol athletic foundation

What is it? I've never heard of it.

————— Original Message--——--

From: Rudy; Tony (ShHld~DC-Gov) B i Uy O aNmERERa ey

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2002 10:11 AM
To: Boulanger, Todd (Dir-DC-Gov)
Subject: RE: Capitol athletic foundation .

Jack wants this

————— Original Message-———

From: Boulanger, Todd (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2002 10:10 AM
To: Rudy, Teny (Shld-DC-Gov)

Subject: RE: Capitol athletic foundation

What is this? I can put this on your -’

during the July 4th recess... or I can split it up 1/2 to
it doesn't dillute your othe: reqguests.

may kick in...25K is steep for them. I bet they'd do $5K, however.

We'll get it.

————— Original Message--—----

From: Rudy, Tony (5hld-DC-Gov)

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2002 8:20 AM
To: Boulanger, Todd (Dir-DC-Gov)
Subject: Capitol athletic foundation

you should have just gotten to

equest list that I'm putting together
and 1/2 to Choctaw so

Can u ask chris whether they can make a contribution. We asked for 25k Tony Rudy

REDACTED

GTG-E000110369



From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2002 9:18 AM
To: Rudy, Tony (Shid-DC-Gov)
Subject: RE: Capitol athletic foundation

Don't you see that we have a problem now?

————— Original Message-—---
From: Rudy, Tony (Shld-DC-Gov)
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2002 10:17 AM .
To: 2bramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)
Subject: RE: Capitol athletic foundation

Todd said he would do it

————— Original Message----—-

From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2002 10:17 AM
To: Rudy, Tony (Shld-DC-Gov)

Subject: RE: Capitol athletic foundation

We probably have to forget the now.

----- Original Message-——--

From: Rudy, Tony (Shld-DC-Gov)

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2002 10:16 AM

To: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Subject: RE: Capitol athletic foundation

I saw your email and said todd was with him, and I misunderstood. I apologize.

----- Original Message-----

From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gowv)

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2002 10:16 AM
To: Rudy, Tony (Shld-DC-Gov)

Subject: RE: Capitol athletic foundation

e

Tony, you should not have involved him. You should have followed my request to get in
touch with directly. Dammit. Now this is out.

——-——-0Original Message--—---—
From: Rudy, Tony (Shld-DC-Gov)
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2002 10:15 AM
Te: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)
Subject: FW: Capitol athletic foundation

————— Original Message--——-

From: Boulanger, Todd (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2002 10:15 AM
To: Rudy, Tony (Shld-DC-Gov)

Subject: RE: Capitol athletic foundation

I'm sensing shadiness. I'll stop asking. I'll break it up over the various requests to a
total of $25K. ) '

Abramoff, Jack REDACTED 00173979




I just don't think the N will do a large check like that becasue they just gave
$50K for the President's dinner. I can ask, but I'm doubtful.

————— Original Message----—-—

From: Rudy, Tony (Shld-DC-Gov)

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2002 10:14 AM
To: Boulanger, Teodd (Dir-DE-Gov)
Subject: RE: Capitel athletic foundation

It is something our friends are raising money for

----- Original Message-———-

From: Boulanger, Todd (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2002 10:13 AM
To: Rudy, Tony (Shld-DC-Gov)

Subject: RE: Capitol athletic foundaticn

What is it? I'wve never heard of it.

————— Original Message-———-

From: Rudy, Teny (Shld-DC-Gov)

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2002 10:11 AM
To: Boulanger, Todd (Dir-DC-Gov)
Subject: RE: Capitol athletic foundation

Jack wants this

----- Original Message-—-——-

From: Boulanger, Todd (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2002 10:10 2M
To: Rudy, Tony (Shld-DC-Gov)

Subject: RE: Capitol athletic foundation

What is this? I can put this on your request list that I'm putting together
during the July 4th recess... or I can split it up 1/2 to : and 1/2 to Choctaw so
it doesn't dillute your other requests.

may kick in...25K is steep for them. I bet they'd do $5K, hobever.
We'll get it.
————— Original Message--—---
From: Rudy, Tony (Shld-DC-Gov)
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2002 5:20 AM

To: Boulanger, Todd (Dir-DC-Gov)
Subject: Capitol athletic foundation

Can u ask. whether they can make a contribution. We asked for 25k Tony Rudy

Abramoff, Jack ' REDACTED 001739795



Subject: May bills
importance:  High

| am told that we have $300K in bills from May which have not yet been sent out. If this is the case, then that is a real
problem. If you have not sent out a bill for any reason, please let me know immediately.

Abramoff, Jack 001328721



—

From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2001 3:56 PM
To: Vasell, Shawn (Dir-DC-GovV)
Subject: RE: May bills

Fine.

—-0Original Message—

From: Vasell, Shawn (Dir-DC-Gov)
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2001 4:55 PM
To: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)
Subject: RE: May bills

This is a very bad system that | am very uncomfortable with that we need to discuss next week.

—-0Original Message—-

From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)
sent  Friday, June 22, 2001 2:07 PM
To: vasell, Shawn (Dir-DC-Gov)
Subject: RE: May bills

Slash what you want fo slash and then tell me how much you need me to cover to get the bill up to around $150K.

—Original Message—

From: Vasell, Shawn (Dir-DC-Gov)
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2001 8:26 AM
To: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)
Subject: RE: May bills

Estimated total Is $120K. 1 dont know for certain because time has been entered aflet the closing deadline for the
month. Also, | would love to slash hours inputied.

—Original Message—

From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) \
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2001 6:06 AM

To: Vasell, Shawn (Dir-DC-Gov)

Subject: RE: May bills

Il see what the deal with my time is. What's the total on the bill right now? How much time do you need from me $-
wise?

—Original Message—

From: Vasell, Shawn (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent Thursday, June 21, 2001 11:30 PM
To: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)
Subject: RE: May bills

Choctaw still has not gone out. The bill is a disaster (again) and | simply dont have the time 1o.sit down and work on it
from start to finish. | am almost done with it but it this month's edits have taken way too much time and people's entries
compared to time inputted and work performed is a joke. And you have no time entered to date for the month either and
| am still working to resolve this issue as well. Not fun!!! And a big problem for met!!

—0Original Message—

From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) ]
Sent Thursday, June 21, 2001 11:08 PM

To:  GEEEEESENR(SHid-DC-Legis); Ring, Kevin (Shid-DC-Gov); Slomowitz, Alan (Shid-DC-Legis); Rudy, Tony (Shid-
DC-Gov); Vasell, Shawn (Dir-DC-Gov); Boulanger, Todd (Dir-DC-Gov); NG—G—_—— (AdmAst-DC-Gov)

Cc: .

e iy

i

AL e nlf Vanls

01328720



From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)
Sent: Maonday, June 24, 2002 4:11 PM
To: ‘Mike Scanlon’ -
Subject: RE: Miami Tribe of Oklahoma

Great. Thanks.

—DOriginal Message—

From: Mike Scanlon [mailto:mike S
Sent Monday, June 24, 2002 4:06 PM

To: abramofij

Subject RE: Miami Tribe of Oklahoma

Hey- We fiannlycaught up with Nell on the 500k to CAF - she was very apologetic and said it will be here shortly.

——0Original Message—

From: abramoffj mailto:abramoff]
Sent Monday, June 24, 2002 2:43 PM

To: Mike Scanlon

From: Mike Scanlon [mailto:mike AN
Sent Monday, June 24, 2002 2:30 PM
To: abramoff]

Sent Monday, June 24, 2002 8:36 AM
To: abramofij

—— Original Message —

51112004 REDACTED
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From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) .
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2001 5:46 PM

To: ‘William Jarrell*

Subject: RE: Choctaw

I'm just surprised I am not under "dead, disgraced or in jail".

————— Original Message-----

From: William Jarrell [mailto:Williame_
Sent:

Tuesday, June 26, 2001 6:36 PM
To: ‘abramoffj@F
Subject: RE: CliOctaw

Tuesday afternoon funny.....Preston Gates sent around their "Alumni Directory."' Don't
know what's funnier, the fact that half the book has people listed at GT or the fact that
Mike Scanlon is listed as "Lost Alumni."

2And Mike thought he found the light. :)

~—---0Driginal Message-———-

From: abramoffj@gtlaw.com [milto:abra.moffj-
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2001 10:16 AM :

To: William Jarrell
Subject: RE: Choctaw

14? You should have seen the front!
~=—---0Original Message---—-- )
From: William Jarrell [miltozwilliw_
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2001 10:07 AM

To: 'abramoffjm

Subject: RE: W
Sounds like you are down to a 1l4......

we sent the contract to Shawn last week so we could get started oA July lst....he sounded
enthused. Looking forward to the meetings at GT.

————— Original Message——---

From: abramoffjmmailto:abramoffjh

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 1 10:13 AM

To: William Jarrell

Subject: RE: Choctaw

Hi Bill. 1I'll check with Shawn. Played yesterday at Woodmore. Made 6 pars on the back
nine. Of course, I also made 2 triples! Oh well.

-———=-Original Message-----

From: William Jarrell [milto:WilliamJ~

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2001 9:18 AM
To: 'abramofﬁjP

Subject: RE: Choctaw ;

How's the contract with Choctaw going?

Hope things settle down next week. Will you have time for a little golf?

GTG-E000121088




From: Aaron Stetter

Sent: Monday, July 08, 2002 6:06 PM
To: Chris Cathcart

Subject: Michigan Trip

Hey man, the petition drive is going ‘well. We all have an effective sell and most people are receptive. The only problem is
that as soon as we get a rthymn going we usually get the boot. We're working on about 250 for today though.

5/24/2005

112



Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) (i) o behalf

From:

of Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2002 7:26 AM
To: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Subject: RE: Choctaw CAF!

-—Original Message—
From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)
Sent: Saturday, July 13, 2002 10:49 PM
To: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)
Subject: RE: Choctaw CAF!

-——0Original Message—
From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2002 10:33 PM
To: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)
Subject: RE: Choctaw CAF!

—0Original Message-—-
__From: _Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) .
Sent: ™ Wednesday, July 10, 2002 8:06 AM
To:  Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) .

Subject: RE: Choctaw CAF!

——Original Message—
From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2002 8:06 AM
To: ‘Mike Scanlon office’

Subject: FW: Choctaw CAF!

Can you call her again today? Thanks buddy.

——Original Message—
From:- Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)
Sent: Monday, July 01, 2002 9:20 PM
To: Mike Scanlon office

Subject: Choctaw CAF!

Mike, what do we have todo to 'gél this money in?

T T S S D

GTG-E000110378



From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) [fo=GTLAW/ou=WDC/cn=Recipients/cn=abramoffj] on behalf

of Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2002 11:27 AM
To: 'Mike Scanlon office'
Subject: FW: TX

Forget about Ralph, but you should call Lovelin and William (call them both, and maybe
call Aubrey too) and claim victory on this one, but warn that the AC are not going away.
They have a ton of money from oil and are really working the state very hard. That's from
Schwartz. He said that their DC lobbyist is also pushing for them to get a federal fix,
but the moron is doing it publicly, so forget that (of course don't tell
William/Aubrey/Lovelin'). we need more $$$$. Call them and let me know how it goes.

————— Original Message-———-

From: Ralph Reed [mailto:ralphCamuymg
Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2002 9:24 AM

To: Jack Abramoff (E-mail)

Subject: X

this is total victory and should lead friends in TX to now want to launch the grassroots
effort to insure that those elected officials who stood up for families and against casino
gambling have support this fall. It is critical. The Governor's race is too close to

call and the Senate race is within the margin of error---and the Lt. Governor's race will
literally decide this issue legislatively.
>

House of cards July 19, 2002 The Beaumont Enterprise SHANE GRABER

U.S. District Judge John Hannah Jr. in Lufkin ordered the
Alabama-Coushatta Tribe of Texas casino shut down by midnight July 25.
LIVINGSTON - Jodie Kubena sits in silence as bells jingle and clang
around him. He is fixed on a stool here, working two slot machines at
the same time. He can't hear the quarters fill his tray, but he sees
them fall. Kubena, an 84-year-old Caldwell man who can't hear or
speak, has been travelling the 40 miles to the Alabama-Coushatta Tribe
of Texas' casino since it opened nearly nine months ago. He is wearing
Velcro sneakers, a snap-button shirt and a hat his nephew made \that
‘says, "World's Greatest Gambler, Marksville, La."™ He spells his' name
in sign language but doesn't chat much otherwise. He and the slots are
one. His sister, Eunice Dotson, 78, brings him here twice a week. They
pull in at 9:30 a.m. and stay until 4 p.m., 6 p.m. if Kubena's slots
are hitting. In less than a week, though, they'll have to find another
diversion. This tribe's cash cow might be heading out to pasture -
and maybe for good. "I hate to hear that,™ Dotson said. She then
looked at her brother. "And he's so upset about it." U.S. District
Judge John Hannah Jr. in Lufkin ruled last month that the casino is
illegal under the 1987 Native American Restoration Act. That act bars
on reservations any type of gambling that isn't legal in the state.
Hannah ordered the casino shut down by midnight July 25. The tribe
Thursday filed an appeal in the 5th Circuit Court of Appeals, said
Tribal Council Chairman Kevin Battise. That court, however, already
shut down another Texas tribe's casino earlier this year in a nearly
identical case. As an option, Hannah said the Alabama-Coushatta should
lobby Congress and the Texas Legislature to change the laws rather
than appeal to the 5th Circuit. But lawmakers don't appear eager to
roll the dice on reservation gambling. A bill that would legalize
casinos on Indian land died before it could get to the floor for
debate last legislative session. Local leaders like Rep. Dan Ellis,
D-Livingston, and Sen. Todd Staples, R-Palestine, have both said
they're against the casino. The tribe is already making plans for
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severance packages for the 285 employees at the 24-hour-a-day,

> no-booze entertainment center, Battise said. The tribe had big plans

> for the money, too, the chairman said. New homes. A new youth

> recreation center. Better services for tribal members. "But as of this

> date, a lot of that stuff has been put on hold," Battise said. The
Alabama-Coushatta casino brings in about $1 million a month, Battise

testified in federal court. The money now sits in a bank, he said. It

will be the tribe's reserve fund if the casino doesn't reopen. Texas'

three federally recognized reservations have opened casinos, but the

> Alabama-Coushatta's is the last one standing. For now, The Tiguas in
El Paso closed a mammoth casino in February after a 5th Circuit Court

> of Appeals ruling. The Tiguas became a federally recognized tribe

> under the same Restoration Act as the Alabama-Coushatta. Both tribes

> have argued unsuccessfully that the federal government forced them

> into signing the Restoration Act. The tribes also say that

> state-sanctioned binge and lottery should allow them to have casinos.

> Attorney General John Cornyn, the Republican candidate for U.S.

> Senate, has been a vehement opponent of the casinos and has won every

> case against them so far. John Mitchell, a transportation employee

> here and the unofficial head cheerleader for the casino, started

> working here Jan. 28. "One thing I'd like to have mentioned is that

> people complain that welfare is high and unemployment is up," said

> Mitchell, 62. "These people, here, though, as well as myself, they

> just want to work. "I sent a letter to G.W. Bush about this. I don't

> know if I'll get a reply, though. At 10:45 a.m., the casino is filling

> with people. Bob Marley's "Could You Be Loved" is blasting through the

> speakers. "It looks a little empty right now, but it will pick up,”

> said Sharon Miller, a tribe spokeswoman. Three women behind the snack

> bar counter wait for that tc happen. Lanita Wyatt, 21, January

> Gregory, 22, and Stacy Haralson, 31, have worked here since the first

> day. They know a casino end might be near, as well as the health

> benefits and life insurance that will go with it. "I just got a car,”

> Haralson said. "I might have to give it up."™ "I just hope it opens

> again, " Gregory said. "Wishful thinking, I guess." Last week, Kubena

> won $1,500 on one slot. He picks one or two slot machines when he gets

> here and plays them all day. Dotson, his sister, tries different

> slots. "I get nervous," she said, her slot machine tray empty. "If I'm

> not hitting, I've got to move on." Dotson rarely comes out ahead. "Are

> you kidding?" she said. "I'm in the hole every time I come."™ But

> Kubena hits. Often. The money he wins goes toward repairs on the home

he and his sister have shared since Dotson's husband died a few years ago. Kubena is

playing two machines Thursday morning. Both machines have $250 wins on them, and both

trays are filled with quarters. Every time he wins, Dotson, who is sitting with her back

to her brother, turns around to see how many coins fall. Kubena keeps sliding quarters in

to the slots. Every now and again, he pauses just long

> enough to give his sister a thumbs-up.

> (c)The Beaumont Enterprise 2002
>

>
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Phone Script

Camp: Midland: 517 . 202-GNND
Rogers: 517D

Governor Engler: (517) D

Start Date 8/5/02

Hello,

My name is John and I am calling from the Concerned Citizens Against the Expansion of
Gaming, we need your help to stop the spread of gambling in Michigan.

This situation is very critical.

Do you consider yourself pro-gaming or anti-gaming? (record response, if pro,
disconnect)

As you have probably heard, the Huron Pot-a-watomy Indians are going to build another
new casino in Central Michigan.

What’s more is that the Federal government may allow them to build this casino without
even hearing from the local residents of this state.

As a concerned citizen who opposes gambling, would you be willing to call
(Congressman Camp, Rogers, Governor Engler) and tell him to keep additional casinos
out of Michigan? L

If no, disconnect.

If yes,

We can connect you to the Congressman’s/Governor’s office. When they pick up, tell

them to stand up for the people of Michigan. Tell them that Michigan already has
enough casinos.

Patch through and collect data.



—

Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) () o behalf
of Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

From:

Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2002 9:28 AM
To:

Subject: RE: $500K check for CAF
Thanks.

————— Original Message-----

From: #
Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2002 10:1%

To: abramoffj_

Subject: RE: $500K check for CAF

This arrived this morning via fed-ex from Phillip Martin. I will deposit today.

~----0Original Message-----
From: abramoffj
Sent: Saturda August 03
To:
Subject:

[mailto:abramof £ (GNP

2002 9:55 PM

S500K check for CAF

This is suppesed to come in soon. Please let me know daily if it comes. Please call Mike

Scanlon on Monday 4 PM if it has not come by then to find out whether he has a sense of
it. thanks. * :

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

GTG-E000110548



From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) g o venait

of Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Monday, August 12, 2002 9:45 AM
To: 'Chris'

Subject: RE: ATR

Thanks.

————— Original Message----—-
From: Chris [mailto:cpetras
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2002 9:37 AM

To: abramofij
Subject: Re: R

The Council has not voted on the .Capital Athletic Foundation item. They have not had a
quorum to do so (vacations, etc.). Hopefully this week. With regard to ATR just let me
know the amount and I will bring it to Council. Our department budget may have the funds
for the event. Are you available to talk now?

————— Original Message —-——-

From: <abramoffj

To: <cpetras .

Sent: Monday, August 12, 2002 8:33 AM

Subject: ATR

> Last year Grover set a meeting for certain select tribal leaders

(Coushatta

> and Chitimacha were the only ones) and the speakers of the House of
several

> legislatures to meet with the President in a small meeting for photos,
.etc.

> the tribes paid for the event (total cost was $100K for the entire

> thing, and each tribe put in $50K). Grover has asked me to line up a
> few tribes

to
do so again. I am sure Choctaw would be willing to do so, and I know
‘that Coushatta will do it. Agua Caliente might also want in, b I am
not sure yet. let me know if you guys want in. it would be either a
525K or $50K contribution to ATR for this. let me know as soon as
possible. thanks Chris. :

VVVVYVYV

‘Also, please get me that $25K to Capital Athletic Foundation for the

S thing. Than ks.

-

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged
and confidential information. It is intended only for the use of the
person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or
duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are
not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email
and destroy all copies of the original message.

To reply to our email administrator directly, please send an email to

postmas ter (N -

VYVVVVVVVVVVVVVY
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Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) [inmfiiakhiiissmibiibnmsiasipimshsimsssinsnif on behalf

From:
of Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2002 10:03 PM
To: O (AdmAst-DC-Gov/Adm)
Subject: RE: Ralph Reed's office called

Hmm. Not sure what to say here. Tell them that the cost was what | told Ralph and if he wants he is perfectly welcome
to make a contribution to CAF or not. Totally up to him.

-—--Original Message--—

From: Bowers, Holly M. (AdmAst-DC-Gov/Adm)
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2002 8:01 PM

To: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Subject: Ralph Reed's office called

wanting to know how much he owes for the Scotland trip.

Holly Bowers
Office of the Senior Director, Governmental Affairs
Greenberg Traurig, LLP

e e
R VR A i R
ph: 202. SeRet®
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From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) “ on behalf
of Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2002 6:07 AM

To: ‘octagont’ ]

Subject: RE: Sniper workshop for the 202

Thanks Brother. If only there were another dozen of you the dirty rats would be finished.

————— Original Message---==-

From: octagonl [mailto:octagonl_

Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2002 8:55 PM
To:1 abramoffj

Subject: Re: Sniper workshop for the 202

BH

WOW! My brother,

I know the great feeling one has when you see tangible results. And the greater feeling

when you have someonne who believes in you, the way you believe in me. It just makes me
want to work all that harder and to go vieter!

From the beginning I saw the value of recording in photos, all the work I'm doing because
it really lets you see everything thats been done. The reason I got the digital camera in
the first place was to be able to take a photo of the arabs shooting at us or cutting.into

the security fence and then send the photo off to the police right away. It worked but the
police and army wouldn't really look at it until it was too late.

But then it helped for collecting intel. I could take a photo of a wide area and check it
against previous photos to see if there were changes, like hideouts or shooting

fortifications made by the dirty little rats over on the hills opposite the fences. That
worked GREAT.

And now that I'11 have wheels, I'll be so much more effective. You did this for me my
brother. It realy breathes new life in me.

I feel like the tank commanders in the Yom Kippur war, who when \maring over the radio

that reenforcements were coming, felt so great that they raised their seats higher out of
the tank hatch and went foward.

Last night was tense because the Shabbak is warning us about SIX upcoming, Chas V'shalom,
MEGA, attacks. I got to bed at sunup, its nearly ten in the morning now.

I'm off to daven and then to the morning kollel before I go back to the base.

A friend of Hillel Broder, from Baltimore, Ya'ir Bennet, showed up at the kollel before he

starts at Or Sameach this year. Hillel mentioned that his folks were a little worried
sbout him coming to Jerusalem to study because of all the trouble. I live here and I
understand them! .

Talk to you later my brother.

> This is great. I just shared this with Holly in the office.

It makes
> them appreciate what they are doing to help us.

GTG-E000088565



Phone Script

Breaux: (202) iy
Landrieu: (202) nG_y
Start Date 8/29/02

Hello,

My name is John and Tam calling from the Christian Research Network, we need your
help to stop the spread of gambling in Louisiana.

This situation is very critical.

Do you consider yourself pro-gaming or anti-gaming? (record response, if pro,
disconnect)

As you have seen in the newspaper, the Jena Band of Choctaw Indians is trying to bring

yet another casino to Louisiana — this time to DeSoto Parish — about 70 miles from where
they are based.

What’s more is that the people of this parish have never been given a say in the matter.

As a concerned citizen who opposes gambling, would you be willing to call (Senator
Breaux/Landrieu) and tell him/her to stop the spread of gambling in Louisiana?

If no, disconnect.
If yes,

We can connect you to the Senator’s office. When they pick up, tell them to take a stand
against gaming in Louisiana. Tell them to oppose a new Indian cas{_no.

Patch through and collect data.



From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2002 4:43 PM
To: ‘Gail Halpem* -
Subject: CAF

| have some money due to me from CCS. Ifl have them write it to CAF for services rendered, can CAF just take it and
not pay taxes, if the services are in the realm of what CAF does (advice on athletics or something like that), That way
CCS could expense it (consultants) and CAF could take it in tax free, Could that work?

T R e s i st st i

—
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Business: (301)
Fax: (301)
Email: gn‘lalpem_

Information intended only for the use of the individual or entity named as the recipient of this e-mall. If the reader
is not the intended reciplent, notice is hereby given that the dissemination, storage, unauthorized forwarding or
copying of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please retum
the original message to me at the e-mail address above, removing and destroying the original from your e-mail.
The sender has not waived any applicable privilege by sending this transmission.

5/7/2004 . GTG-E000011801



From:  Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) (NN o o i of
Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)
Sent: Sunday, September 15, 2002 11:42 AM

To: ‘GRHalpem_

Subject: RE: Tax Projection on CCS check of $2.2M

‘My strong preference is that you figure out how we can get CCS to just Issue a check directly to CAF for that full
amount and not have to worry about taxes. We need that money for CAF. -

—=—0Original Message—

From: GRHalpern il [mailto:GRHalpemn
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2002 4:43 PM

To: abramoffj

Subject: Re: Tax Projection on CCS check of $2.2M

for now we need to put this amt. on reserves. when we do your return for 2002, we will have SC loss, MVS loss,
and hopefully no restuarant losses, to offset your Income. ’

please give your OK to Laura, if you haven't yet, for setting aside 1,070,000 to taxes and 200K to long term
savings. thanks.

In a message dated 9/13/2002 6:52:17 AM Eastern Daylight Time, abramoﬂj_

Do we really have to pay this much into taxes?

—Original Message— T
From: GRHalpem @i [maitto:GRHalpem
Sent:  Thursday, September 12, 2002 11:35 PM
To:  lauralippy @D abramofs
Subject: Tax Projection on CCS check of $2.2M

Laura,

Subject to Jack's approval please set aside $1 ,070,000 for the Tax Savings
Account at Legg Mason, and $200,000 for the Long Term Savings account at

&y Both checks should be made payable to SEENEEES. Thanks.

Gail R. Halpem, CPA, PFS
Estate and Financial Planning Services

(R e ]

5/7/2004 et ok GTG-E000011800



Gail R. Halpem, CPA, PFs
Estate and Financial Planning Services

Business: (301)~
Fax: (301)
Email: grhalpemn

Is not the intended reciplent, nofice js hereby given that the dissemination, storage, unauthorized forwarding or
copying of this information is strictly prohibited. Ifyou have received this communication in error, please retum .
the ariginal message to me at the 8-mail address above, removing and destroying the original from Your e-maj_
The sender has not waijved any applicable privilege by sending this transmission,

5/8/2004 | | GTG-E000011796
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From:  Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) N on behalf of

Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)
Sent:  Tuesday, September 17, 2002 10:23 PM
To: ‘GRHalpemn
Subject: RE: Tay Projection on CCs check of $2.2M

Home, 301 (.

—0Original Message—

From: GRHalperncifigpesy [maﬂto:GRHalQemm
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2002 11 :09 PM

To: abramoffj

Subject: Re: Tax Projection on ccs check of $2.2M

Is it too late to call You to discuss this? which number should I call you on?

In & message dated 9/13/2002 5$:16:23 PM Eastem Daylight Time, abramoﬂj_mites:

Yes, | do mean CAF. yes, call me whenever. Sat night, Sunday, next week.

—Original Message—
From: GRHa!pemm[maﬂto:GRHal@ m_
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2002 2:49 PM

To: abramoffj

Subject: Re; Tax Projection on ccs check of $2.2M

I think you mean CAF. | will chat with You briefly on the phone. it Is not something | can email, can [ call you one
_evening next week after yomn kippur? :

In a message dated 9/13/2002 6:52:17 AM Eastem Dayiight Time, abmmofﬂm

Gila, I really want us to find a way to get this issued directly to CCS 50 |
don't lose this amount in taxes. If | were to donate it, what would be the
write off? [ am really unhappy about this and want you to please find a way
to make It work,

SB&W GTG-E000011795
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From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov
of Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Go

Sent: Wednesday, September 1 8, 2002 7:46 AM
To: 'GRHalpemm
Subject; RE: CAF Consulting Income

) (N .. ;. :
v)

What I have in mind is to have the CAF researchers do some research related to their
mission (sportsmanship) and deliver it to CCS. CCS will then pay CAF. we can make this

on going if we need to do so.

————— Original Message---—--

From: GRHalpern [mailto: GRHalperr~
Sent: Wednesday, Sept er 18, 2002 7:50 AM

To: abramoffi

Subject: CAF Consulting income

<< Message: Re: Important-#illlif can you email me. or we'll talk when I come in.

Jack, this isn't going to be so simple. Please help me out. Tell me how you
worked it out in the prior Foundation. I want to present it to D
correctly.,

is there some sort of ongoing project, not just a one time thing- that CAF
could do for ccs.

Gail R. Halpern, CPA, PFsS
Estate and Financial Planning Services

Business: (301)
Fax:
Email:

Information intended only for the use of the individual or entity named as
the recipient of this email. If the reader is not the intended recipient,
notice is hereby given that the dissemination, storage, unauthorized
forwarding or copying of this information is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this communication in error, please return the original message
to me at the e-mail address above, removing and destroying the original from
your e-mail. The sender has not waived any applicable privilege by sending
this transmission. 2

thanks. >>

GTG-E000011840

T St e e



Abramoff, Jack (Dir—DC—Gov) .
Sent: Wednesday, September 1 8,2002 11:49 AM
To: ‘GRHalpem
Subject: RE: CAF Consulting income

= SN e L
From:  Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) s ————— . .

Yes, they will be doing the research and presenting it, || take care of it. ccs is all set to do this.

—Original Message—
From: GRHalpern maifto:GRHalpemn
Sent: Wednesday, September 1 8, 2002 10:46 AM -

To: abramofij
Subject: Re: CAF Consulting income

sounds like you would then need to have “researchers” on the payroll. wouldn't you?Rabbj Lapinis on the payroll,
and colin as well. can you utilize them in Some way?

In a message dateq 8/18/2002 8:50:43 Ap Eastem Dayifight Time, abramofﬁ_writes:

GallR. Halpem, CPA, PFs
and Financia] Planning Services

Business: (301)
Fax: (301)

Emall; gmalpemm

51812004 GTG-E000011839
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Tos abramoffj
Subject: Re: CAF Consulting income

sounds

like you would then need to have "researchers" on the payroll,
wouldn't you?Rabbi Lapin is on the payroll. and colin as well. can you
utilize them in some way? -

In a message dated 9/18/2002 B:50:43 AM Eastern Daylight Time,
abramoffj @~ writes:

What I have in mind is

to have the car researchers do some research related

to their mission (sportsmanship) and deliver it to GCS. cCs will then
pay CAF. we can make this on going if we need to do so.

Gail R. Halpern, CPA, PFS Ze=
Estate and Financial Planning Services

Business: (301)
Fax: . (301)
Email: grha pernk

Information intended only for the use of the individual or entity

named as the recipient of this e-mail. If the reader is not the

intended recipient, notice is hereby given that the dissemination,

storage, unauthorized forwarding or copying of this information is i
strictly prohibited. If You have received this comnmunication in

error, please return the original message to me at the e-mail address

above, removing and destroying the original from your e-mail, The

sender has not waived any applicable privilege by sending this

transmission,

GTG-E000011838
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From: - Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) on behalf
of Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2002 1:21 PM
To: ‘GRHalpem
Subject: RE: CAF Consulting income

If it will only cost me $40K to get this $2.2M to CAF, let's do it. that's not too much.

————— Original Message--—---

From: GRHalpezn_ [mailto:GRHalperrF
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2002 2:01

To: abramoffj

Subject: Re: Mting income b

I Jjust got out of my meeting @ r:y. he said a one time thing (as opposed to ongoing
is better). ongoing means you are engaged in a trade or bus. and that would be a UBIT

problem.

He recommends that a 2.2M transactionAbe set up and reviewed by Foundation attorneys (like
the eople).

To $llP it sounded like a sham transaction. he asked me how many employees the Foundation
has. I told him 2 now but it would hire more if it needs to. I was unable to "convince"
him that any type of reseach to be done in a year or so was worth 2.2 M unless you had all
these sophisticated specialists. s e | -

2033

if you want to pursue, I need to talk w/the Mac/Mark to.,zggi_:, it up.

Jack, if you took 2M into income from CCS. and You turned.around and gave it to& CAF.

. 8ince your income in 2002 is about 12M, you can easily ;get_fl;,he deduction of 30% of
Adjusted gross income, and fully deduct this 2M plus -the other donations you make during
the year. The only tax you would be is the Self Employment tax: let's say after the SE
deduction you are talking about 2%. ‘or 40K. : " )

(deduction tb Eshkol is limited to 50% of Adjusted gross income. but I have the feeling it
is better to use CAF as a conduit for the time being).

In my opinion, it is not worth the risk of having the IRS call the CCS transaction a tax
avoidance measure and then we have problems w/CAF tax exempt status. just to save 40K.

Please advise. If you want to go the tax deduction route, then I will review your 2002
numbers in more detail and tell You up to how much you can deduct in 2002.

In a message dated Wed, 18 Sep 2002 12:22:00 PM Eastern Standard Time, abramoffj E—
writes: ; :

> Yes, they
> will be doing the research and presenting it. 1I'll take care of it.
> CCS is all set to do this.

[mailto:GRHalpern
Sent: Wednesday, September 18,
2002 10:46 AM

VVVVYVVVYVYY
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From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) _ on behalf
of Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2002 7:34 PM
To: (AdmAst-DC-Gov/Adm); ‘GRHalpem@ il
Subject: RE: Shmuel (Jack's friend in Israel) ‘charity* status

No, don't do that. | don't want a sniper letterhead.

-—--Original Message——

From: Bozniak, Allison R. (AdmAst-DC-Gov/Adm)

Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2002 6:41 PM

To: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov); 'GRHalpem

Subject: Shmuel (Jack's friend in Israel) ‘charity' status

Jack, Gail -

| spoke with Shmuel and he is a little afraid to begin changing things with the bank since they set up the loan for the jeep
based on the 2K payments each month for the last year. They regarded the 2k as a sign that the transfers were stable
and felt that these consistent payments, plus the letter from Jack made the loan a good risk.

He studies half a day at a place called "Kollet" but he doesn' think that they even have & bank account as it really doesn't
pay it's members. He also has no way to set this up with a Yeshiva at the moment.

He did suggest that he could write some kind of letter with his Sniper Workshop Logo and letter head. ltis an
"educational® entity of sorts.

GTG-E000088582



From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) QY o bt

of Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Monday, September 30, 2002 9:26 PM
To: ‘Chris Petras — Saginaw Chippewa'
Subject: tying up loose ends

| am getting serious pressure on the Capital Athletic Foundation grant. Please let me know if this is going to happen, and
if not, | need to try to find a replacement. | am really out of time on this and am getting called daily. Thanks Chris.

| also need to know about the ATR thing for sure asap. | have you guys down for two slots, but if there is going to be a

delay much longer, | have to find another tribe. Grover is really pressing me for the names of the tribes who are coming.
Thanks.

GTG-E000026791



Capital Athletic Foundation
1101 Pennsylvania Avenye
Suite 600
Washington DC 20004

Inck Abramolt

0 gy

Invoice No. Qetober 2002

The National Center for Public Policy Research

———
Washington DC G

INVOICE
Re: “Sports and Polities” Project

Balance Dye: $450,000.00
\

erizenshe sl Yo Goumg
pesple-

e
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i ~ HJ. 148 @3
18- 22,2002 1&:2¢

Nurnberger and Associates
Arlington, VA4 22204

Ralph Numbacge:

Invoice No, : October 2002

The National Center for Public Policy Researoh

R
Washington DC 20002

Re: Research Grant

Balance Duet $50,000.00

guuaned  prosuan |



From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) GGG o behalf
- of Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) :

Senft: Tuesday, October 01, 2002 9:28 AM
To: ‘Mike Scanlon office’
Subject: choctaw pass through

Amy Ridenour has asked if we can run any funds through them to pump up their non emall donations (they will give us
back 100%). Let's run some of the non-caf Choclaw money through them to the camans.

1636313
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From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) _ arbeball

of Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2002 1:06 PM
To; ‘Mike Scanlon office'
Subject: FW: bank wiring information/invoice
il
iR
Choctaw101002
(33 KB)

Here you go for National Center for Public Policy Research.

=-=-=--0Original Message—-—=--

From: Amy Ridenour [mailto:aridenouri_

Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2002 1:37 PM
To: Jack Abramoff
Subject: bank wiring information/invoice

Here is all the bank wiring information (and the inveice is attached as a Word file):
Bank:

The National Capital Bank of Washington
ABA Number

Washington, D.C.

Telephone (202)

Our account: S
Checking account number H

The National Center for Public Policy Research

Washington, D.C. GNENGND
(202) h

A contact name, although one should not be needed, is Amy Ridenour. Thanks!!!!!t!

1640097



INVOICE

FM: The National Center for Public Policy Research
777 N. Capitol St. NE, Suite 803
Washington, DC 20002-4294

© (202) D
Eon (zoz)m
E-mail: accounting

TO: Mississippi Band of Choctaw Indians
Tribal Office Building
it ey 20

Highway 16 West
Philadelphia, MS 39350

Date: 10/10/02
- Amount: $1,000,000
Purpose: Contribution to The National Center for educatzonal

and research programs and activities

\

For any questions regarding this invoice, please contact Amy Rldenour at (301) (o
aridenour@_

The National Center for Public Policy Research is a tax-exempt (501)(c)(3) foundation.
Contributions to it are tax-deductible. Our tax L.D. number is SRSl

16400986



"‘éfi;nal Center for Public INVOICE

solicy Research DATE: October 10, 2002

Washington, 0 294
Phone: 202

To:

Mississippi Band if Choctaw Indians

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
- $1,000,000.00

10-10-02 Professional Services

TOTAL $1,000,000.00

Wire all funds to:

The National Capitol Bank of Washingion
Washington, DC %

Acct #
Routing number:
Acct. Name: The National Center for Public Policy Research ] $

B Dprense %-“BMWFO//



INVOICE

FM: The National Center for Public Policy Research -
777 N. Capitol St. NE, Suite 803
Washington, DC 20002-4294
(202)
Fax (202)
E-mail:

TO: Mississippi Band of Choctaw Indians
Tribal Office Biilding

Highway 16 West
Philadelphia, MS 39350

S --H--Hﬂg-.a!:’e-:w e s 10/10/02 . ‘ - P R~ T
NS ATPOU“ti $1,000,000 7 i g i
" Purpose:- Contribution to The National Center for educational s

and research programs and activities

For any questions regarding this invoice, please contact Amy Ridenour at (301)— or
aridenou £

The National Center for Public Policy Research is a tax-exempt (501)(c)(3) foundation.
Contributions to it are tax-deductible. Our tax I.D. number is GRENEP.

GTG-E000110817



From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) — on behalf
of Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2002 1:08 PM
To: ‘Amy Ridenour'
Subject: - RE: can you accepl wire transfers?

%o problem. It will be payments either to companies for research or to other c3's.

----- Ooriginal Message—————

From: Amy Ridenour lmailto:aridenour_
Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2002 1:31 PM

To: Jack Abramoff

Subject: Re: can you accept wire transfers?

A sum of that size *very* definitely will assist us

gratefulr for the opportunity you have given us here
similar projects.

in having better ratioes. So I am
(and very happy to entertain any other

I am sending the bank wiring info and the invoice by separate e-mails to make them easy
for you to forward.

FAST but important double-check before we complete this transaction: the funds we disburse
must be for projects legal-for a 501(c) (3), i.e., research, education, etc. More

important are the MUST NOTs: must not try to influence specific pieces of legislation or
election campaigns.

We ARE ALLOWED to work on issues thaﬁ’happen—tb be ‘the .focus of legislation, but we can't
fund campaigns explicitly saying “vote for HR €," foe example. = ot [ T ;

I hate to mention this at all but it is better that we stép now thaﬁ‘have to stop half-way
through and return the money == just .unnecessary extra wo;k for you and your client.

Give me a call at 301- if you have any questions about where the line is.

Again, don't let my inconvenient niggling about the law make it seem as though I am not
grateful for this opportunity -- I very much am! §

Many thanks!

If so, please get me all banking information. Also, can you get me an
invoice ("contribution") for $1M made out to the following:

Mississippi Band of Choctaw Indians
Tribal Office Building

Please email it to me as a Word attachmenﬁ.

7'11 let you know where to send the money once it comes in. Amy, this
is a huge help to us. I hope it also, in some small way, helps you

with the donor ratios. Let me know if you want more as well and I'1ll

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

> Philadelphia, Ms (D
>

>

>

>

>

>

> see what I cen send over.
>
>

Thanks so much!! i o e

164009¢(



From: Amy Ridenour <aridenour Gy

Subject: Re: can you accept wire transfers?
Date: October 10, 2002 2:31:10 PM EDT
To: Jack Abramoff <abramoffj Gy

A sum of that size *very* definitely will assist us in having better
ratios.

So I am grateful for the opportunity you have given us here (and very
happy
to entertain any other similar projects.

I am sending the bank wiring info and the invoice by separate e-mails to
make them easy for you to forward.

FAST but important double-check before we complete this transaction: the
funds we disburse must be for. projects legal for a 501(c)(3), i.e.,

research, education, etc. More important are the MUST NOTs: must not try
to ' : :

influence specific pieces of legislation or election campaigns.

We ARE ALLOWED to work on issues that happen to be the focus of
legislation,

but we can't fund campaigns explicitly saying "vote for HR 6," foe
example. \

I hate to mention this at dll but it is better that we stop now than have
to

stop half-way through and return the money -- just unnecessary extra work
for you and your client.

Give me a call at 3@1 498-1196 if you have any questlons about where the
line is.

Again, don't let my inconvenient niggling about the law make it seem as
though I am not grateful for this opportunity -- I very much am!

Many thanks!

| If so, please get me all banking information. Also, can you get me an



invoice (“"contribution") for $1M made out to the following:

Mississippi Band of Choctaw Indians
Tribal Office Building
LR,

Highway 16 West

Philadelphia, MS 39350

Please email it to me as a Word attachment.

I'11 let you know where to send the money once it comes in. Amy, this is
a
huge help to us. I hope it also, in some small way, helps you with the

donor ratios. Let me know if you want more as well and I'l1l see what I
can

send over.

Thanks so much!!



/’

Mississippi Band of Choctaw Indtans l_r___.,;._i?._ O 4 ? 4 2
Financial Institution Fund Transfer Form ' :
. [nterfund Transfer _ For Cash Management Use Only
A © ; ‘ ey Type of Trade: iy o
Ref #: _
= Suita 803 »0 .= | Contact: -
SOREYEGE Dhe b Instructions:
TRANSFER FROM:'
Financial Institution: NN § .
Address: _
Acct
. Name on Account Code Account Number Amount Fees:
MBCI-Supplemental - A ] €4.000.000.00
Total Transfer: - $1,000 030 G0
Explanation: Public Relatioas 2
TRANSFER TO:
“‘nancial Institution: Tho Natrigeal Capirol Roni- ~F Wachimotan }

Idress: ¥ashington DC

ABA# _ —

For the Benefit of:

Tha Watianmal Center f£ar Publdie P2olicw Roceasrch

Acct
Name on Account Code Account Number \ Amount Fees:

¥zt Ctr Pub Pol Rsrch A §1 Ceed 0083 0

Total Transfer: $4, 000, 0. G0

Explanation:

Confirmation required via facsimile or ﬁho'ﬁe. -
Receipt of confirmation: ' j
Date: /(/ v 7/ ) Time: 3- /3 AM /PM Contact: /o 7L:_“-2u 2 . Received by: L

Prepared.by; // / 7 /d\_//m// ( Date: /7 //‘H i
Prrssetig ‘61’\11}:_4,( %/( Qe oDt 2 ﬁ/ / *\'-/ ==L

Comptroller, Asst. Comptroller or Cash N!innger

Additional authorization is required for any wire transfer not for the benefit of the Mississippi Band of Choctaw Indians, it's departments,
agencies, enterprises or employee benefit plans.

White - Cash Manager Copy Canary - Accounting Copy Pink - Reconciliation Copy



From: Amy Ridenour <aridenour @iy
Subject: Re: funds

Date: October 17, 2002 12:52:49 PM EDT
To: Jack Abramoff <abramoffj Cpl

First order of business: the 1 million was wired into our account; our
bank

has confirmed it.

Business done, David and I obviously do not belong in any sort of career
where powers of observation are important! However, left-wing crap
notwithstanding (my idea of entertainment is not pretending that the U.S.
Is

in a crisis situation with Martin Sheen as president), it is darn good
publicity for the restaurant.

Actually it was there, about 40 minutes into the show. Fortunately, I
saw

it at the bar at the restaurant so I didn't have to listen to that left
wing
crap. Wish we had kicked them out! \




Where should she send $7

————— Original Message---—-—
From: Mike Scanlon [mailto:mike
Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2002 7:11 PM

To: abramoffj
Subijact: RE:

Sweeeet! Our Choctaw money is here also $$$ - check with Amy she should have 1 mill in her

account.

————— Original Message-———-

From: abramof £ R (mailto:abramoff] @—
Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2002 6:46 PM i

Tc: Mike Scanlon ’
Subject:

Met with the chief today. they are coming around.

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
and destroy all copiles of the original message.

—_—

To reply to our email adminisffator_diﬁgq;&y,_pleqse send an’

email to postmasterCj il - - -

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
emall to postmaster

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
intended_recipient, please contact the sender by reply email
and destroy all copies of the original message.

To reply to our email administrator directly, please send an

email to postmaster Y-

The information contained in this transmission may contain

2

1637562
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From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) on behalf
of Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2002 3:57 PM

To: ‘Mike Scanlon’

Subject: RE:

Thanks

----- Original Message--—-—-

From: Mike Scanlon [mailto:mike

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2002 3:30 PM -
To: abramoffj

Subject: RE:

111 send over the wire stuff in a few.

----- Original Message----—-

From: abramoffj@m {mailto:abramof £ (i EENGEGNGNG
Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2002 12:17 PM

To: Mike Scanlon

Subject: RE:

She got™it. I'll have her send $500K to you and I1'1l figure out what to do with mine.

sure would love to not have to spend it on the §(*&$#*&$ school! T1  what entity (wire
info?) do you wart her to send it to for you? )

----- Original Message---——- il e : E - T i % o e g B
From: Mike Scanlon [mailto:mike G iiinuaunng

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2002 11:54 AM :

To: ebramoff} A . s e
Subject: RE: ;

that's right.

----- Original Message-----

From: abramoff]e P (mailto:abramof £ NG
Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2002 11:55 AM

To: Mike Scanlon i

Subject: RE:

She got $1M, right?

————— Original Message-----

From: Mike Scanlon (mailtormikec{ N
Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2002 11:14 AM

To: abramoff}
Subject: RE:

-

Well - she can send it over to my shop - or you could have her foundation send it to Qours-
so you don't have a taxable event - there are a bunch of different ways. We could do this.

----- Original Message-----

From: abramoffj@gtlaw.com [mailto {gifiamos£ i (HNNNENGEGNg 1 -
Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2002 10:12 PM . e :
To: Mike Scanlon '

Subject: RE:

.1637561



From: abramoffj Gy
Subject: FW: funds

Date: October 19, 2002 9:26:50 PM EDT

To: ARidenour Qouinnaisuniuy
# 1 Attachment, 2.6 KB

Hi Amy. I don't have all the disbursement of funds instructions yet, but

for now, please make out two checks as follows, and forward to me at the
office.

Capital Athletic Foundation: $450,000
Nurnberger & Associates, Inc.: $50,000
Thanks so much Amy!

————— Original Message-----

From: Amy Ridenour [mailto:aridenourquuismimnmy
Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2002 11:53 _AM

To: Jack Abramoff

Subject: Re: funds

First order of business: the 1 million was wired into our account; our
bank

has confirmed it. ]

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
| crap. Wish we had kicked them out!




PN N e ______ﬁ-———_____________.._.__“*-_._.____
From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir—DC—Gov) n behalf of
Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC~Gov)

Sent: Monday, October 21,2002 8:31 AM
To: ‘GRHalpem
Subject: RE: KayGold Accounting as of 9/30/02

So | could take money out of the tay account ($6M+1f) and give it to Eshkol?

—0Original Message— .
From: GRHalpern mailto:GRHalpem
Sent: Sunday, October 20, 2002 9:56 PM .

To: abramoffj
Subject: Re: KayGold Accounﬁng as of 9/30/02

yes, in the next day or so [ will Prepare the tax projeéﬁon and showyoy exactly how much you will save by
donating 1 or 2 to CAF, - _

In addition, | hope we can take the Lexington and Sun Cruz 'Ioss,é§ In 2002 which wil save some taxes as'well,

UL —

In & message dated 10/20/2002 2:41:11 PM Eastem Daylight Time, abramo

i

Gila, l Is killing me that we have so much going fo taxes, Is there anyway to convert that 'money 10 a contribution
- 1o CAF, or part of it? In other words, is there g way to take g couple of million out of that account and transfer to
CAF, with my paying in.an extra several $10,000s? =r o g

——Original Message——
From: GMa!mm@-M%_
Sent: Sunday, October 20, 2002 12:31 AM

To: abrarmﬂi@gtlaw.com ‘

Cc: mdneyiane_ lauraﬁppy@-

Subject: KayGold Accounting as of 9/30/02

The bookkeeper at finished the Quickbooks accounting for the 2002 year up until 9/30/02. We
are reconciled and can account for every penny. There are some expenses that are not finalized as to what
catagory they will eventually be in since we are waiting to get receipts from your GT office. In the meanwhile,
these expenses are booked where we think they should be. 1 will have the accounting updated after we get new
Info In from your office, :

(@ll number rounded to the nearest $1 ,000):

5/7/2004 GTG-E000011853



Total Income from CCS: 12,279,000

Expenses:
Transfers to JA personal a/c: $840,000
Transfers to Long Term Savings account at SEENENGEENS $800,000
Transfer to Tax Savings account atiP $6,671,000
Investment in Archives: $725,000
Investment in Livsar: $751,000
Investment in Lexington: $30,000
Ben Waldman Loans: $75,000 .
College Republican National Loan $10,000 (this was just paid back on Friday)
Pesach Family Vacation $69,000 )
Credit Card Expenses Nan KayGold-$103,000 (Personal, CAF, Sports Suites)
Computer Services i uinilugmm $1,000
iigip - $10,000
BMW $134,000
BMW Insurance $5,000
Lexus-$3,000
Internet/DSL - $3,000
Memberships - $2,000
Accounting and Business Consulting-$38,000

Lega- S 510,000
Lega! SR 55,000

Computer Purchases $1 8,000
Supplies (for computer, Barnes &Nobles)-$1,000

Joseph-$69,000
Other Drivers-$26,000 (some of which might have been reimbursed by GT and | am waiting for the expense
reports from Alison so | can determine)

Travel (mostly for the charter) $232,000
Political contributions $28,000

All this adds up to $1 0,660,000. The Sept 30 bank balance was $1,619,000. This totals $12,279,000, which is
the total income KayGold received,

The area that needs work on is your personal account and your personal credit card charges.
| spoke w. nd we will go ahead and ask the bookkeeper to put your personal account on Quick Books as
well, and then [ will give you a summary similar to the one above. .

As far as you credit card charges, | get concerned because so many different people can potentially have access
fo your credit card number. While dammmmpke eps very close tabs on what the office does for you, | think we need to
Institute some sort of method whereby the GT person who places the AMEX charge, forwards that email o i
80 we know you authorized it. The problem with that, (itells me, is that you make tapes for gelismgey and some
of the purchases could be on her tape and there Is no email trail. Also, because these charges are done via
telephone, we often don't have recelpts with the full description, which we do need for tax purposes.

I'm open to suggestions so we can figure out a better "checks and balances" system for the credit card charges.

51712004 i . GTG-E000011854
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Gail R. Halpem, CPA, PFS
Estate and Financial Planning Services

Business: (301)
Fax: (301) D
Emaill: grhalpem_

Information intended only for the use of the individual or entity named as the recipient of this e-mail. If the reader

ot the intended recipient, notice is hereby given that the dissemination, storage, unauthorized forwarding or
copying of this Information Is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please retum
the original message to me at the e-mail address above, removing and destroying the original from your e-mail.
The sender has not waived any applicable privilege by sending this transmission.

51112004 _ GTG-E000011855
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From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) on behalf
of Abramoff, Jack

Sent: Monday, October 21, 2002 5:21 PM- .

To: e TR R RTIER ;

Subject: RE: funds

Thanks.

please fed ex the check to Ralph Nurnberger, And have the CAF check deposited'by
Laura. E
—==——-0Original Message-----
From:
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2002 5:06 PM
To: Abramoff, Jack
Subject: RE: funds .
These two checks came in today via. courier. I have faxed copies of the invoices to the

house for you to review as .Joseph left with the packet before I finished them. Let me
know how you would like me to proceed. . i

—=-—-0Original Message———--;
From: Abramoff, Jack.
. Sent: Monday, October 21, 2002 9:43 AM
To:
Subject: .FW: funds

Can you make up two invoices fof tranémission to her? I would like to see them before

they go out, so they probably can't go out today to her. The invoices should be generic
-as follows: : ) y -

1. From Capital hthletic Fouudatlon for “Sports and Politics project for $450K 2.

NHurnberger and hsuociates (use Ralph Nurnberger's home address) for "research grant" for
§50K. thanks.

--—-Orj.ginal Message-—--——

From: Amy Ridenour [mailto: aridenou:@_
Sent: -

Sunday, October 20, 2002 10:08 PM
To: Jack Abramoff
Subject: Re: funds

Hi Jack,

x cut the checks myself this evening and they will he couriered to your office on Monday.
It would be extremely useful to have written invoices from these folks -for our records.
Basic info is encugh: their name and address, amount and ‘a basic statement of what the
invoice is for. I regret the hassles involved in careful recordkeeping, but at the end of
the day it is worthwhile to have perfect books. Emailed or faxed invoices are fine if that-

. is more convenient, or mail, of course. I put my contact info below to make it easier for
you to pass it along. Thanks as always, & let me know if this poses any problems, Anmy

Amy Ridenour
National Center for Public Policy Research

_E~mnil aridenour

GTG-E000034220
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-

Hi Amy. I don't ﬁave all the disbursement of funds instructions yet,

but for now, please make out two checks as follows, and forward to me
at the office.

Capital Athletic Foundation: $450,000
Nurnberger & Associates, Inc.: $50,000
Thanks so much Amy!

GTG-E000034221



From: Abramof, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) m on behalf
of Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Monday, October 21, 2002 5:26 PM
To: ‘Chris Catheart
Subject: RE: Wiring Instructions

.

Thanks. we might need an invoice for them. can you put together something and emai] it
to me as ap attachment, "for polling services" or something like that?

~~~~~ Original Message-——--
From: Chris Cathcart {mailto:chrise_ :
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2002 11:23 aM

To: Jack Abramoff (E-mail)

Subject: Wiring Instructions

Mike asked that I bass along our wiring instructions for Amy. Please find them below,

Washington, DC

a
Routing number:
Acct. Name: Capitol Campaign Strategies
Acct #:

AR L o

i
i
GTG-E000011851 s



From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Monday, October 21, 2002 5:28 PM
To: ‘Mike Scanlon'

Subject: RE: NCPPR $

Super. I already had her send to CAF so 3ust get me the info for the other SSOOK how
much is on the way for Kaygold? Gotta buy momma a new coat!

fm———— Original Message-——--

From: Mike Scanlon [mailto:mike_

Sent: Monday, October 21, 2002 11:22 AM

To: abramoffj ] .

Subject: . RE: NCPPR %

Chris should have sent this over to you. Do you want any of that money to go to your
foundation? Otherwise we will have her sénd the whole thing to us - but if you want a non-
taxable event - You may want Amy top send that money to Cap athletic foundation di:ectly

We have the balance of the money in our accounts how — SO We are going to cut a check to
Kaygold for that.

From: abramoff; N (railto: abramoffje-
Sent: .Monday, October 21, 2002 9:43 AM

To: Mike Scanlon

Subject: NCPPR ,s

Don't forget to.get me the wire info or payee on a check for the money sitting there. how
are we doing on the rest of the funds due to us?

The information contained in this transmission may contain iy 5 el
privileged and confidential information. ' It is intended only
for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the
intended. recipient, you are herxeby notified that any review,
dissemination,. distribution or duyplication of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the’

intended recipient,.please contact the sender by reply email
-and destroy all copies of the original message.

To reply to our email administrator directly, please send an

‘email to postmasterC NN

. GTG-E000034219



From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) ~ on behalf
of Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Monday, October 21 , 2002 5:35 PM
To: Boznlak, Allison R.
Subject: FW: funds

Please call Amy to get done precisely what she needs done. tell her we need three: car,
Nurnberger and ccs. Just organize with her whatever we need. Thanks. .

————— Original Message-———— 1
From: Amy Ridenour [mailto:aridenour@*
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2002 11:41 AM
To: Jack Abramoff

Subject: Re: funds

Here's a thought., If possible, why don't you tell me very briefly what they really are
doing, and I'll write back with a great-sounding phrase for each, I'll promise not to
tell anyone about the projects, save if the IRS ever audits us, in which case, what I say
will match exactly with what the recipients say if the IRS asks them, and everything would
be on the up and UbP. In the meantime, we'd have nice-sounding by vague phrases in the
written files in the (very unlikely) event anyone reads them. I took the liberty of

what this project is it will be Very easy to write up-it is like what Morton Blackwell
does for young beople. By the way, if that is what it is it is really a neat idea to do
minority training for Indim:_t_s. I'm sitting here thinking of a lot of possible

Indians are the one group that-had it worse than blacks in the v, s, Possibly
if that Community were a little more prominent it would help de-polarize the rest of the.
country by putting other groups' grievances in more perspective-while helping the Indians
as well. I'm not expert on the Indian community, but it strikes me that young Indians
would benefit from seeing a few more nationally-prominent successful Indian role models,
There are obvious ‘benefits to everyone, but in a depolarized atmosphere conservatives
would be in a much better position to make inroads within formerly hostile Populations.
But I digress. This e-mail is supposed to be about accounting., Amy E

> No problem at all Amy, thanks. I'11} get you an invoice for Nurnberger
> Assoc as a research grant, and CAF for a project regarding sports and
> politics or something like that. does that work?

GTG-E000011850 :
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From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) : on behalf
of Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC—Gov) :
Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2002 10:46 AM

To: mAst-DG-Goledm)
Subject: FW: Involce

Please change this te $500K ang find out from Amy is thig suffices,

----- Qriginal Message-————
From: Chris cathcart [mailto:chris~
Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2002 10:17 am

- k 1)

I hope thig wWill suffice,
> > <<Invoice.doc>>
>

>

15
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Capitol Campaign Strategies INVOICE

611 Pennsylvanig Ave. SE #375 .
Washington, Dc 20003 DATE: October 22, 2002

)

To:
National Center for Public Policy Research
aashington, DC =
DESCRIPTION ; | - AMOUNT _
102202 | Professional Services . ezl | $1,000,000.00
kY
TOTAL $1,000,000.00
Wire all funds to:
First Union National Bank
Washington, DC
Acct #:
Routing number:

Acct. Name: Capitol Campaign Strategies

T

GTG-E000011849



c -
iy eyt Ll INVOICE
Washington, DC 20003

DATE: Octobar 22, 2002
Phone: 20
Fax: 202 QURER

To
National Center for Public Policy Research

Washington, DC oI

DESCRIFTION AMOUNT
10-22-02 Rrofessional Services $500,000.00
TOTAL 5500.0\00-90

%arJ\ — W WC(\O\M

Wire all funds to:

First Union National Bank
Washington, DC

Acct #: GREEEENNND
Routing number. Cum——_

Acct, Name: Capitol Campalgn Strategies



From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) (SN o behalf of
: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) - ;

‘Sent:  Wednesday, October 23, 2002 9:51 PM
To: ‘Laura Lippy"
Subject: RE: CAF check received

Sure, whatever.

—Original Message—
- From: : : _

Sent’ Wednesday, October 23, 2002 3:18 PM o e
" To: Jack Allan Abramoff
- Subject: FW: CAF check received

Gail is asking if these funds should be listed as program revenue for the Scotland fundraiser?
—0Original Message—- '

- From: GRHalpem @il Imaitto:-GRHalpern IR
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2002 2:46 PM
To: .
Subject: Re: CAF check recelved.

thanks. pls write them a thank you letter. pis photocopy check. for the 2002 tax retum let's just give the May and B-
_guys & photocopy of the check and copy of thank you letter (so they will have the address) for each contribution.

. thanks. _

_your spreadsheet.

do you know f this ks a program revene for the Scotland fundraiser? if it s, we might need to book it that way on

In & message dated 10/23/2002 11:36:09 AM Eastem Daylight Time, Iauraﬁppy@—

© $450K from The National Centér for Public Policy Research.
- - L will depositfoday. el

Gall R. Halpem, CPA, PFS
Estate and Finandal Planning Services
T TR

A
Business: (301) (D
Fax: (301)HIED
Emall: grhalpernd@ i

Information Intended only for the use of the individual or entity ndmed as the reciplent of this e-mall. Ifthe reader
ks not the Intended reciplent, naofice s herahy_glven that the dissemination, storage, unauthorized forwarding or

SR | S R o . GTG-ED00034265



oowihg of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please rétum !
" the original message to me at the e-mail address above, removing and destroying the original from your e-mail.
The sender has not waived any applicable privilege by sending this transmission. :

G0 e ks 7 " GTG-E000034266



From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC—Gpv) on behalf
of Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Monday, November 04, 2002 11:47 AM
To: 'Mike Scanlon’
Subject: RE;

I think you should call her and tell her that we have turned the corner but you are
pPouring it on to make sure we win. Tell her as of now you are finall i

we will win this, but laughingly say "I don't know how I am going to get back all the
money I had to dump into this. I hope the Golden Moon turns out to be real golden!",

That will set her up for a discussion about payments.
That is a real problem for us.

————— Original Message-—--- ] , =
From: Mike Scanlon [mailto :mikeh
Sent: Monday, November 04, 2002 12:39 PM

To: abramof £
Subject:  GENEgy
Also we need

to strategize on the financial side of this - they re all paid up - Last time You said to
me to Jus ttell her that we are spending our own money to get it done - and we are going
deep into the hole - should I continue with that? g

Michael Seanlon

Scanlon Gould Public Affairs g e Tese =N R
Washington, DC Quumgpy ) ]

(202)
(202)
(202)
mike@

W

A

e ————

GTG-E000011901



Phone Script

Gene DeRossett: (517) D
Start Date: 11/06/02

Hello,

My name is John and I am calling from Citizens Against Gambling, we urgently need
your help to stop the spread of gambling in Michigan.

Right now, some politicians in Lansing are trying to pass a law that would allow slot
machines at horse tracks.

This is an outrage!

Would you be willing to make a free call to (Representative Gene DeRossett’s) office to
tell him to stop the spread of gambling?

If no, disconnect.
If yes,

We can connect you directly to (Representative DeRossett’s) office. When they pick up,
tell them that ENOUGH IS ENOUGH; vote NO on slots at horse tracks.



From: Aaron Stetter
Sent: Wednesday, November 06, 2002 1:50 PM
To: 'JWeber196
Subject: MI Phones for 11/07/02
MI Phone MI Phone MI Phone MI Phone MI Phone MIPhone

ript-DeRossett.doc :ript-Ehardt.doc (19:ript-Johnson.doc (1cript-Julian.doc (19.cript-Patterson.doc Zript-Sheltrown.doc .

Here are the
additional scripts and volume for calls beginning tomorrow.

Johnson: 15 calls
DeRossett: 10 calls
Julian: 10 calls
Sheltrown: 10 calls
Patterson: 10 calls
Ehardt: 10 calls

590



From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)
Sent: Wednesday, November 06, 2002 5:35 PM

To: ‘GRHalpem@y Y

-Subject: RE: caf

| just cannot understand what happened here. [ told you to give that money to CAF. ln September, and we would
take the $40K hit. [ just forwarded you the email. What happened????

—~Original Message—

From: GRHalpern [maitto:GRHalpe m@ D w
- Sent Wednesday, November 06, 2002 6:25 PM '

To: abramofi] L

Cc: |

Subject: Re: caf

450K from National Pub Pol came in a couple of weeks ago. slnce then Eshkol got 200K and then from your emall
today | see they got another 1001(.

you did not make a 2M contribution to CAF. hopefully, you can do a 1M. | just need fo work out the finances with
_‘e the restuarants. !

In & message dated 11/6/2002 8:49:49 AM Eastem Standard Time, aﬁraméﬂi@_

- 1 am really disturbed about hearing that there is only $750K at CAF. are
you sure about that? did the deposits 1 isted before (the $500K from

- National Center for Public Poficy Research and the $2.2M which{ gave over a
few weeks ago) disappear? Please-let me Imow asap

* Gall R. Halpem, CPA, PFS
‘Estate and Financial Planning Services

CERTEE:
Business: (301) SR
Fax: (301) NEG_ND

Emall: grhalpem @D

infarmation Intended only for the use of the individual or entity named as the recipient of this é-mall. ‘If the reader
is not the Intended reclplent, notice Is hereby given that the dissemination, storage, unauthorized forwarding or
copying of this information Is strictly prohibited. If you have recelved this communication in error, please retum
the original message to me at the e-mall address above, remoying and destroying the' odginal from your e-malil.
The sender has not waived any applicable privilege by sending this transmission.

Gl Lo IR b e GTG-E000034299.



The tax benefit you get from giving 1M to CAF is $426,000, ie, you pay that amount less in taxes. so giving 1M
only "cost™ you $574,000. We still need fo "find" that 574K.

Money is tight. CAF has about $750K.HOW IS THIS POSSIBLE? | THOUGHT WE PUT $2.2M IN THERE
RECENTLY, AND | HAD ANOTHER $500k SENT OVER A WEEK OR TWO AGO. WHAT'S GOING ON?
KayGold and JA personal have about $1.8M approx. Eshkol uses up 200K/mo. just on rent and salaries. The
move Is going to cost at least 100K. Dov's extra stipend, JP, Rabbi Lapin, and Colin cost the foundation about
20K a month. the ice rink expenses are extremely high. (1 put Pam on the case today to keep an eye on this).

| am working w/Rodney to figure out how much he will need for the restuarants b/t now and 6/30/03. [ would like
you to sock away another 200K to savings (so we can call it 1M to savings, and | won't bother you about savings
until next year!l 'm hoping if we have a little extra in the tax account, this can go to savings). In 2003 | would ke
for you to be able to give the kids trusts $110K . there is the life insurance expense of 10K or so, plus if we get
you more life ins. there is that as well. disability ins. is a problem. so far | have been told you have the max. and
Wwe can't get you any mare. so you basically need to self insure yourself (ie savings).

please don't get to upset w/me asking you tﬁis, butis it at all possible for you to suspend your kindness and
generousity until we have this Eshkol matter under control, ie, can we cut the Shmuel spy equipment and his

I think we will pass on dolng the 529 college savings plan at this point for 2002 since you use up your freebee
gifts of 11K on the kids' trusts (which in your situation makes more sense). and we don't have the extra cash now
to have both the trusts funded and the 529 plans funded. i ;

| am ooncemed'mat while you are being very good io others and bullding a school, we are not taking care of your

family financial needs. We need to build Up your savings so that you will be self insured.

Do you expect any aother CCS money b/t now and year end? and If nat by year end, in the next few months?
YES. PROBABLY SEVERAL MORE MILLION DOLLARS

Gail R. Halpem, CPA, PFS
Estate and Finandial Planning Services

Silver Spring, MD SERP
Business: (301)

Fax: (301)
Emall: grhalpern CEENEND

Information Intended only for the use of the individual or entity named as the recipient of this e-mail. Ifthe reader
Is not the intended recipient, notice is hereby given that the dissemination, storage, unauthorized forwarding or
copying of this information Is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please retum
the original message to me at the e-mail address above, removing and destroying the original from your e-malil.
The sender has not waived any applicable privilege by sending this transmission.

51712004 , : GTG-E000011886



From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)
Sent:  Wednesday, November 06, 2002 5:36 PM

To: 'GRHalpern D

Subject: RE: Important but a bit long-my comments
OK, we better meet. Radney should be there too.

—Original Message—

From: GRHalpern maifto:GRHalpemn
Sent: Wednesday, November 06, 2002 6:23 PM
To: abramoffj

Subject: Re: Important but a bit long-my comments
what 2.2M? that never happened.

| know you said a few months ago when the CCS check came in that you wanted CCS fo give it directly to CAF.
but Mike 8. didn't want to do that and he didn't want to take the charitable deduction on the CCS books. and also |
told you that you are risking the CAF exempt status if it can be construed that you are directing your income to the
Foundation. = . _ il :

we had a quick phone conversation one night where wé discussed how when the Tribe on fpéi; own makes a
donation, not related to you. You were going to see if you could do that in the future. rémember?

can you suspend shmuel as of Jan 2003 or Mar, tell him you just started a new school and it needs your
attention. [don't even know how much his equipment totals. | am having the Accountant/bookkeeper fix the CAF
Accounting reports that David did so | can figure It out. is Shmuel the same as Israel Blackberry project?

even with another few million coming In the next few months we still need to tighten up. Eshkol Is a terrible &raln.
l also need to talk w/you about Ben/guam and those finances.

In & message dated 11/6/2002 12:27:18 AM Eastem Standard Time, abramofj@NGNGGBwrites:
Comments below in ALL CAPS

—0Original Message—

From: GRHalpern Gty lmalltn:GRHaI@m_

Sent: Tuesday, November 05, 2002 11:38 PM :
To: abramofij y
Subject: Important but a bit long

the difference of taking $1M into income and then giving it to CAF, versus not taking the $1M Into Income and not
donating it, is an extra cost of $30,074,

51112004 GTG-E000011885



From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Tuesday, November 06, 2001 5:45 PM
To: ‘Mike Scanlon’

Subject: RE: Choctaw payments

Fantastic!

————— Original Message-——-—-

From: Mike Scanlon [mailto:mike G NI
sent: Tuesday, November 06, 2001 5:46 PM

To: abramoffj

Subject: RE: Choctaw payments

No they are wiring them to CCS - Nell said she talked to the guy today - and that they
would be here today or tomorrow.

————— Original Message—-----

From: abramoffjm [mailto: abramoffj—
November 06

Sent: Tuesday, , 2001 5:46 PM
To: Mike Scanlon

Subject: Choctaw payments

They put in fed ex today a large check for the firm. Do you think they sent the gimme five
funds?

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

communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the \
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email

and destroy all copies of the original message.

To reply to our email administrator directly, please send an
email to postmaster

1134690



very fortunate and gets into a recon unit, like | did.lt is notin the

interest of any government to create warmiors that they feel will one day
become a fith columb, and the previous labor governments have allways
expressed those sentiments. Shulimit Aloni , the labor blabber mouth, has

always expressed fears that the Miszrachi movement will one day make a call
to arms and annouce 'MEDINAT" Yehuda. So they have always been leary about

arming the ishuvim properly, let alone training them in guerilla warfare the
way it s taught in the army recon and frogman units. But they don't really
understand the Jews. They are really flipped out if think that it is morally
correct to leave us to the vicious arab fundamentalist muslim fanatic wolfs.
Hashem obviously has a much better plan!

But first I'm off to the Kollel until Minchal

Have a great day my brotherlt

>My dear brother. | am so sorry you are going through all of this. sorry
we

>did not get to speak on the phone. perhaps next week. Have a good and
>restful (and peaceful) Shabbos.

Gail R. Halpem, CPA, PFS

Estate and Financial Planning Services
Business: (301) D

Fax: (301D

Email: grhalpernGilNED

Information intended only for the use of the Individual or entity named as the reciplent of this e-mail. Ifthe reader
is not the intended recipient, notice ks hereby given that the dissemination, storage, unauthorized forwarding or -
copying of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in errar, please retumn
the original message to me at the e-mall address above, removing and destroying the original from your e-mail.

The sender has not waived any applicable privilege by sending this transmission.

51112004

GTG-E000088600



From:
Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent:  Monday, November 11, 2002 11:23 PM

To: ‘Pam AbramofT

Subject: FW: FW: Boker tov!!!!

—0Original Message—
From: GRHalpern D (maitto:GRHalpe R
Sent: Monday, November 11, 2002 10:18 PM

To: abramoffj G D
Subject: Re: FW: Boker tovlill

understood. Baruch Tehiye.

1 actually had chills reading the 2 emails you forwarded to me.

Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) () o bohalf of

However, we need fo work this into the tax exempt purpose of the Foundation. More to come on this subject In an
email tomorrow or so. May and B. Is finishing the 2001 return and read me the riot act on some of the stuff that we

are doing. We need to "fix" the holes.

In a message dated 11/11/2002 10:11:35 AM Eastem Standard Time, abramofj Gy

This ts why it ks so hard for me to cut off his funding. ¥Who will fund
this? he has no one else.

—0Original Message—

From: octagoni ;octa

Sent: Sunday, November 10, 2002 8:00 PM
To: abramofi]

Subject: Boker tovllii

BH
Boker toviil

My brother | am really happy that the ERT in Efrat has turned to me for
there training this coming winter, spring and summer. Last night one of

their guys who was in the army when [ did the workshop for the snipers in
his unit sald that they need the workshop badly (duh) and anything else |
can do to help them out. So | am now writing out & program for patrolling,
dealing with ambushes and containment and neutralization of terrorists both
in ( once they have infiltrated and are in or inbetween the houses) and out
of they Ishuv. When | showed them the didactic materials, manuals and videos
They had tears in their eyes from the excitement. There s sa much that they
have not had the opportunity to leam in the army.

The army for the most part creates soldiers, not WARRIORS. unless one Is

SI1/2004

GTG-E000088599



From: Rachel Murphree

Sent:  Thursday, December 05, 2002 1:49 PM
To: - Chris Cathcart

Subject: Re: little help

I'm on it!

——---Original Message-----

From: Chris Cathcart <chris @ s

To: Rachel Murphree <rachel@ /| N NGGG_—_—
Sent: Thu Dec 05 13:48:24 2002

Subject: little help

can you print off some ivoces to mississpp band oc h for the folowoing:

Scan lon gould pa . . $600,000.00

CCS . ...$330,00.00

AIC ....$170,000.00

Capital Athletic Foundation $325,000

Scanlon Capital Management, LLC: $261, 431.00

put wireing instructions on the first three (and the cap athletic foundation if we have them?)

Chris Cathcart

Scanlon Gould Public Affairs

611 Pennsylvania Avenue, SE \
#375

Washington, DC 20003

207

£ 202 (D

5/4/2005



From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Tuesday, December 24, 2002 3:50 PM
To: ‘Shmuel Ben Zvi'
Subject: kollel

Brother, please set up an account for a kollel and get me the info so we can send the $ there from now on. Thanks.

GTG-E000088623



From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)
Sent: Tuesday, December 24, 2002 4:24 PM

To: ‘GRHalpern¢/lED

Subject: RE: FW: financial difficulties

ok

—0Original Message—
From: GRHalpern@aol.com [mallto:GRHalpe i D
Sent: Tuesday, December 24, 2002 4:53 PM

To: abramoffj D
Subject: Re: FW: financial difficulties

good. he needs to give us the name and bank account info. and can the jeep payments go to the kollel as well, as
well as all the other military expenses that don't look good-on the Foundation's books? at the end of the year, he'll

need to write us a letter on Kollel stationary thanking the Foundation for the money to promote their educational
purpose.

In & message dated 12/24/2002 4:50:33 PM Eastem Standard Time, abramoffi@ NGy

He said he can do the kollel.

—0Original Message—
From: GRHalpern QI {maitto-GRHalpe NI
Sent: Tuesday, December 24, 2002 4:50 PM

To: abramofj QD
Subject: Re: FW. finandial difficulties

| agree wlyou. If you know him and frust him, he certainly is a fellow Jew in trouble. and to quote Pam (well, she is
referring to Eshkol) “there is a reason why hashem gave Jack the ability to eam so much money.”

but let's try to figure it out in & way where we don't screw up the foundation. we need to get the money to &

601c3. or an educafional Insfitution. not directly fo him. can you ask him if he can work something out withe kotlel
so the money goes from the kollel to him?

if he can't, then | need to sit down _ and have him make amendments and Grant procedures and all
kinds of other stuff, to make this legit. from a tax point of view. | already need to talk w/Mac about the skating rink,

50 let me know what shmuel says about getling money to a kollel, and if it won't work, then ['ll add this to the (IR
list.

In @ message dated 12/24/2002 4:28:01 PM Eastem Standard Time, abramofj @D

51112004 GTG-E000088619



>pressure (unbelievable pressure, since | have literally 100's of
employees,

>and almost 100 kids who need me to support them), but we have to believe
in

>Hashem and that He will take care of us. you must have emunah and
bitachon.

>You must be confident He will make it work. if you don't sleep, you will
>become unable to function. He will find a solution. Believe.

Galil R. Halpem, CPA, PFS
Estate and Financial Planning Services

o e
Business: (301) (D
Fax: (301)QUERED
Emall: grhalpen NS

Information Intended only for the use of the individual or entity named as the recipient of this e-mail. If the reader
is not the Intended recipient, nofice is hereby given that the dissemination, storage, unauthorized forwarding or
copying of this information Is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please retum
the original message to me at the e-mall address above, removing and destroying the original from your e-mall.
The sender has not walved any applicable privilege by sending this transmission.

5112004 GTG-E000088621



| cannot cut him off from the stipend and the jeep payment. | just cannot
doit.

——0Original Message——
From: octagoni [mailto:octagon 1 (EEG—_—_—
Sent: Tuesday, December 24, 2002 7:24 AM

To: abramoftj( SN
Subject: Re: finandial difficulties

BH

That's a lot of pressure. You too have dedicated your life to helping
Yidden.

You are also right brother. | need emuna. We're B'nei Torah. | have pain,
and It's just too hard for me to fathom going back to not being able to pay
the bills and feed Chaim. The thought is just painfull and dibilitating.
Thats the reason for the anxiety.

Listen, my mother died at childbirth and my father shortly after. And have y
never had any help, which is why | am so gratefull to you.

| was raised by my uncle and aunt who | call mom and dad, who is a holocaust

survivior. | have never really had anyone but Hashem.

My real mother begged my father to bring me up frum before the oomp[iwlic;ns

took her. Which is why my uncle sent me to Hillel Hebrew academy at Beth
Jacob on Olympic and why they didn't bat an eye when [ told them that |
wanted to go fo Israel but | never had any family help.

| have had such a difficutt Tikun. Today | davened Shachris and Mincha,

begging Hashem to save me and forgive me. And to end my poverty tikun.
it's especially hard since | have such a good boy like Chaim. | want him to
have all that he needs. A heated home, food, Seforim. Not luxuries, just to

have a normal home. And | couldn't support him properly until you began
supporting my program.

| know that | sound selfish. | have one child, you have so many more people
to take care of and deserve Hashems help so much more than 1 do brother.

Which is why Hashem has bullt you up to have this responsiblity. Which Is
why you have what you have.

>Brother, | have a couple of deals which are in the works which, if they
come

>through, will enable us to continue with the monthly stipend and jeep.
Your

>having anxiety ks not going to do anything except disable you. | also
have

5112004

GTG-E000088620
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From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) (NN, o behalf
of Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Thursday, December 26, 2002 4:26 PM

To: ‘octagoni'

Subject: RE: Lila tov!

They are being ridiculous. tell them that all the money will come into the Kollel

account, which can be in their bank. Same amount of money, but the CAF cannot make the
payments directly to you. must be to the kollel. .

----- Original Message-----

From: octagonl [mailto:octagonl
Sent: Thursday, December 26, 2002 11:19 AM
To: abramoffj

Subject: Lila tov!

BH

Brother I am trying to arrange the kollel account.
They were a little apprehensive when I told them

at the bank. They started telling me that they based
the loan for the jeep on the past years stipend and
foundation letter. I insisted that I have to arrange
it somehow, so they said they want the money for
the jeep to continue to go through my account

and then I can arrange the kollel account for -the
stipend. Would this be ok.

We got our new winter uniforms from the police
PX. I just need the winter jacket really. But now that

ramadan is over things at the kottel are a little back
to normal.

I haven't sat down all day. But I have to go back out
for a couple of hours just to make shure that the patrol doesn't sit around complaining
about how cold it is.

GTG-E00008861¢€
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From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-GOV)M on behalf
of Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov

Sent: Friday, December 27, 2002 7:16 AM

To: ‘octagon1’

Subject: RE: CAF/Shmuel payments

Thanks my brother!

From: octagonl [mailto: octagonl‘
Sent: Friday, December 27, 2002 2:02

AM
To: abramoffj
Subject: Re: CAF/Shmuel payments
BH

Baruch Hashem, Hakadosh Baruch Hu made everything go smoothly this morning.The bank
manager helped alot. Here is the new account number;

KOLLEL OHEL TIFERET

(For: Shmuel Bepn Zvi)
Account number

Main Branch Jerusalem 060

My name must show in parenthesis under oy
with KOLLEL OHEL TIFERET.

GTG-E000088616
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Jack.Abramoff
Expense Reports

ot

e

m ‘Choctaw
Year ending 12/31/2002 i
i
ate Description Lunch U_,,._,.J.:mﬁ, Transportation Phone mnﬁmnmmsawsﬁ Other Notes
January
01/02/02 Lunch @Oceanaire w/Tax Reform Activists 110.69 g . : -
01/11/02 Verizon Bill ’ i 41.18 "
01/11/02 Lunch @Oceanaire w/ S 116.84 v,
01/15/02 Alrfare to MS/LA sl 2,100.00
01/15/02 Volce Stream Wireless Bl = 76.21
01/16/02 Lunch @ Oceanaire w/D.Glbson 131.26
01/21/02 Monthly Natlve American Newletter ¥ oo 15.00
01/25/02 Lunch @ Oceanalre w/uiuily 96.81 . ' z
O |
Totals T 45560 '2,100.00 117.39 © 15.00
February 4
. -t !
02/01/02 Lunch @Oceanalre w/SlD 118.26 ;
02/04/02 Lunch @Oceanalre w AN 173.85
02/06/02 Lunch @0ceanaire w/ D 123.98 :
02/07/02 Transportation for GG & 475.00 v
02/16/02 Verlzon Wireless BIll 225.80 Dated 1/16 In ER
02/23/02 Volce Stream Wireless BIll g 10.93 .

Page 10f 7
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Jack Abramoff
- Expense Reports
‘Choctaw
Year ending 12/31/2002

.,.,.u‘ !

Date Description Lunch U_Dmmﬂ Transportation Phone mamnm_:ammn Other ote
Totals 416.09 . 475.00 236.73
March _
03/04/02 Lunch @Signature w/ MR 1045 |
03/07/02 Dinner @Signatures w/Rabbi D. Lapln 244.20 i ok e
Totals 10.45  244.20
p o ?
April -
04/09/02 - Dinner @Slgnatures w/ D _mmoc :
04/11/02 Dinner @CQcsanalre w/Choctaw m.wm.ww
04/16/02 Verizon Wireless Blll o 172.76
04/28/02 - Verlzon Modem Line " _ 40.47
04/28/02 Verlzon Wireless Bill e 65.98
04/29/02 Transportation for D ; 725.00 -
04/30/02 Lunch @Slgnatures w/D. Glbson 195.55 g
Totals 195.55 328.27 725.00 279.21

Page 2 of 7



Jack Abramoff
Expense Reports

‘Choctaw

Year ending 12/31/2002

O
e
]

May

05/01/02
05/13/02
05/20/02
05/31/02

Totals

June
06/13/02
08/20/02
06/23/02

Totals

Auqust

08/02/02
08/08/02
08/20/02

Description Lunch

May

Verlzon Modem Line
Executive Sedan Service to Rockville
Alrfare to Las Vegas/Palm Springs
Club @Woodmore w/Think Tank Activists

Dinner @Slgnatures w/ P
Verizon Wiralss Blll

Transportation for SHEINEEGEGND

Capitol Hill Membership
Transportation Summer Assoclates

Dinner @Signatures w/GG—_Gg_p

. Dinner Transportation Phone Entertain

& ”, ‘._Mw.DO
_ 2,000.00
N
g
qasditfy 2,125.00
2
484.10
o 420.00
:494.10 420.00
: 125.00
194.18

Page 3 of 7
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40.47
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200.77
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170.13

Notes
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Jack Abramoff
Expense Reports
Choctaw
Year ending 12/31/2002

Date

08/21/02
08/22/02
08/28/02

Totals

September

09/01/02 =: Dinner @Slgnatures w/Tax Reform Activists

09/02/02 -
09/09/02": :
09/10/02
09/12/02
09/19/02
09/22/02
09/24/02
09/25/02
09/25/02
09/26/02
09/30/02

Totals

Dascription

Dinner @Signatures w/ Y
Dinner @Slgnatures wANIIENED
Dinner @Slgnatures wiD

Verlzon Wireless Blll
Dinner @Slgnatures w/lntarlor Offlcall
Lunch @Slgnatures w/S. Vassal

Dinner @Slignatures wiliniy

Dinner @Slignature w/( N

Transportation
Lunch @Slgnatures w/S. Vassel

Dinner @8ignatures w/IID

Lunch @Signatures w/Kevin + Todd

Capltol Hill Golf Club Fall Classic

353.38 3,288.89

b g S
,222,00
'389.75

201.71

1,007.64 125.00

33825 -

198:28
18050 ., i .
1200.00
T ~990.00
7223y 4,
269.23
100.65 ",
257,25

Jmm@ 4 0of 7

)

Lunch  Dinnéer Transporation Phone

321.31

990.00 321.31

m_.zm:mm:_.:mi

T,

g

ERRs

B

R P -

6]

275.67

275.67

Other

170.13
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. Jack Abramoff
Expense Reports
i Choctaw i ,
Year ending 12/31/2002

Date : Description Lunch  Dinner Transportation Phone mamam_zsmmﬁ Other Notes : ._.‘.
_ an 5 e

Octobar . o B :

10/03/02 Dinner @Signature w/ SEENED _ 419.33 _

10/08/02 Dinner @Slignaturss w/Tax Reform Actlvists 151.25 : .

10/09/02 Verizon Wireless BIll . 130.32 - Dated 9/22 In ER

10/10/02 Sedan Service for (NP g 990.00

10/10/02 Dinner @Signatures '327.39

10/16/02 Lunch @Signatures w/lInterior Officlals 11850 & !

10/17/02 Lunch @Slgnatures w/Kevin + Todd 141.50 o i :

10/20/02 Verizon Wireless Blll 14.48 .

10/30/02 Lunch @Slgnatures 186.20 v 2 ¢ .

10/31/02 i Meals @Woodmore Country Club , e

10/31/02 Capiltol Hill Club Membership .. 31.75 5

Totals W 446.20 1,058.04 990.00 144.80 {3175
November . .P._

11/13/02 Lunch @Signatures 190.38 fe __.

11/19/02 Lunch @Slgnaturas 39.60

11/20/02 Lunch @Slgnatures 256.58 .

11/21/02 Lunch @SIignatures 7040 ”_ &




Jatk Abramoff
Expense Reports 3

.Choctaw

Year ending 12/31/2002

Date

11/24/02
11/30/02

" Totals

Decembesr

12/10/02 -

12/16/2002

12/22/2002

112/23/02
12/28/02
12/31/02
12/31/02

Totals

Descriptlon

Lunch @Signaturas
Woodmore Club Duas

Business Lunch @Signatures
Verlzon Wireless Bll
T-Moblle Bl
Buslness Lunch @Slgnatures
Executive Sedan Service for Business
Msmbershlp fee at Woodmore
Membership fee at Woodmore

“EeA o

Lunch Dinner Transportation Phone mamnm_:ﬁ:m..“..‘

g A -rli %

120.73
677.69
121.28 :
- 60.15
123.97
97.25 ”_
600.00
134.74
” 134.74
f
97.25 I121.28 | 600.00 184.12 269.42
el o
By
e
Page 6 of 7.
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Lmo_ﬁfcﬁmgom
Expense Reports
. ~Choctaw

Year ending 12/31/2002

Yearly Totals
Lunch 2,652.21
Dinner 6,542.42 5
Transportation ﬁ 8,550.00 :
Phone 1,331.80 ]
Entertalnment 911.12 ) i
56 Other Bk 21688 =
q_.." m §
mr L __~ Z
; n \
“f
e i —A.

mwmm 7of7
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From: abramoffj Qginnmp
Subject: RE: Event this Thursday for Congressman SN
Date: January 23, 2003 6:17:15 PM EST

To: aridenour @D

Absolutely. OK to chat on the phone next week? We'll get it scheduled.

----- Original Message-----

From:  Amy Ridenour [mailto:aridenouromy
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2003 12:20 PM
To: Jack Abramoff

Subject: Re: Event this Thursday for Congressman dumiiip

Sure, fhey always are helpful and appreciated.

By the way, you and I still need to chat briefly about the past
transactions

we did because I need to have information about the educational activities

we supported through last year's transactions, in case we are ever
‘audited.

Could we talk on the phone sometime?

We really appreciate your help with all of this!!!!

I You are wonderful! By the way, do you still need transactions like the
one

| we did last year?

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



From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) m on behalf
of Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2003 8:08 PM
To:. ‘Ralph Reed'
Subject: RE:

At this point, the only games left are the 18th of March (Pistons) or the 9th of April
(Kings) . Let me know which one works. b

————— Original Message-----

From: Ralph Reed [mailto:ralphCyn
Sent: Thursday, March 13,- 2003 8:21 PM

To: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)
Subject: RE:-

Let me know.

Give me some dates on jordan/wizards.

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld (www.BlackBerry.net)

————— Original Message-—----

From: abramof {3l <abramof £ Oy
To: Ralph Reed <ralph

Sent: Fri Mar 14 01:10:12 2003

Subject: RE: gAY

I spoke with Nell. They are trying to find money. This really sucks.

————— Original -Message----- - ;

From: . Ralph Reed [mailto:ralpht D
Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2003 3:21 PM

To: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

subject:  RE: RN
let me know. you can only imagine how panicked people are down ir_
————— Original Message-—-—-

From: abramoffj@gtlaw.com [mailto:abramoff ey
Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2003 12:41 P
To: Ralph Reed

Subject: RE :‘

I have a call into Nell to get some § on this. They are really hurting for money right

now, though. The economy is dead there, and the terrorism upgrade iiterally shut them
down. I hope they have some $ somewhere to stop this.

“
LT L R T RN A N T i R R AR T

GTG-E000022528
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Numbe‘@eTAs‘sociates

Government Relations
May 1, 2003

Mrs. Amy Ridenour
President

National Center for Public Policy Research

Washington, D.C. D

Dear Mrs. Ridenour:

I want to take this opportunity to thank you for the payment we received from the Center.

As you know, Nurnberger & Associates provides strategic advice on how to position
issues and communicate these key issues with the Congress. We hope that we will have an
opportunity in the future to be in contact with you.

Sincerely yours,

M

Ralph Nurnberger
Senior Partner

Email: ralphn
1735 New York Ave. NW o Sulte 500 o Waghineton. D.C 20006 o 207 SHEERD » X 202 D



KAYGOLD, LLC

800 Connecticut Avenue NW Suite 500 DATE: May 30, 2003
Washington, D.C. 20006 .

National Center for Public Policy Research

Washington, DC (alp

DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
5—30-0?43/ Educational program services $750,000
\
‘Wire funds to:
SunTrust

Baltimore, MD 21202

Account # GINEEENGEENY

Routing number: Sunmu——
Account Name: Kaygold, LLC



KAYGOLD, LLC
800 Connecticut Avenue NW Suite 500
Washington, D.C. 20006

National Center for Public Policy Research

Washington, DC (P

DATE: June 17, 2003

DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
6-17-03 Educational program services $500,000
\
Wire funds to:
SunTrust
Baltimore, MD 21202
Account # G
Routing number: G u—_——

Account Name: Kaygold, LLC



Capitol Campaign Strategies

June 24, 2003

Ms. Amy Ridenour
The National Center for Public Policy Research

Laurel, MD i

Mike Scanlon

611 Pennsylvania Avenue, SE * #375 * Washington, DC 20003
N 202-Sem— £: 202 Sw———



KAYGOLD, LLC

800 Connecticut Avenue NW Suite 500 DATE: July 2, 2003
Washington, D.C. 20006 .

National Center for Public Policy Research

Washington, DC (9

DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT -
7-2-03 Educational program services $25,000
\
Wire funds to:
SunTrust

Baltimore, MD 21202

Account # (EEEENND

Routing number: Ga—
Account Name: Kaygold, LLC



From: Abrg moff, Jack (Dir-DC—Gov) .

Sent: Tuesday, July 08, 2003 10:31 PM .
To: 'GRHaIpern_ Tesler, Shana (Assoc-DC—Legfs)
Subject: RE: Kennedy Assoc

Yes, but tell them that 2000 was a business transition Year, where | was building CCS and GR| was being built
last year. _

—0riginal Message—

From: GRHaIpern_LfM:Q&IQL@E_

Sent: Tuesday, July 08, 2003 11:28 PM

To: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov); Tesler, Shana (Assoc-DC-Legis)
Subject: Re: Kennedy Assoc

okay. well they are waiting for it. but if [ te(f them about the 2000 year in the Same phone call as the 2003
eamings, it should ease the bad news on 2000. should | go ahead and tell them 2000 and 2003 7

In @ message dateqd 7/8/2003 11:24:34 pi Eastemn Dayifight Time, abmmofﬁ_

l agree.

—0Original Message—

From: Tesler, Shana (Asoc-Dc-Legls)

Sent: Tuesday, July 08, 2003 11:14 PM

To: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov); ‘GRHalpem G NE—g
Subject: RE: Kennedy Assoc

| am not sure they need it and | am not sure that it js going to help us if we want to be helped. | would not give it
to them until we are ready - if we are ready- to walk away

—Original Message—

From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-D_C-Gov)
Sent Tuesday, July 08, 2003 10:08 PM
To: GRHalpern

Cc: Tesler, Shana (Assoc-Dc-Legis)
Subject: RE: Ke nnedy Assoc

Fine.

5/6/2004 GTG-E000010592




—QOriginal Message—

From: GRHalpern_lmailto:GRHaIQem_'

Sent: Tuesday, July 08, 2003 4:41 PM
To: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Cc: Tesler, Shana (Assoc-DC-Legis)
Subject: Kennedy Assoc

they have requested that | give them your Adjusted gross income figure for 2000 (off of your 2000 tax return).

Pls let me know if you authorize me to do so. they also want to know if you have any KG income in 2000, (which
you don't). If they ask again, | will tell them that you do not have KG income in 2000.

pls advise. thanks

Gail R. Halpem, CPA, PFS
Estate and Finandal Planning Services

Business: (301
Fax: (301)

Email: grhalpem @i

copying of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please retum
the original message to me at the e-mail address above, removing and destroying the original from your e-mail.
The sender has not waived any applicable privilege by sending this transmission.

5/6/2004 - GTG-E000010593



S

From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) i on behalf
of Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Monday, July 28, 2003 11:40 AM

To: Gibson, Duane R. (Shid-DC-Gov/Adm)

Subject: RE: Black Churches insurance program

Scotland is looking bad. We need to start planning next year now with @il anc Sl | am not going to let Ralph do
what he did this year, and overinvite. In fact, | would prefer that you invite all of the Members. the only addition would

be GNP - "d SN So you should invite 4 others for next year (including ismgyand SN Ve need to
set a date early.

-——-0Original Message——

From: Gibson, Duane R. (Shid-DC-Gov/Adm)

Sent: Monday, July 28, 2003 10:34 AM

To: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Subject: RE: Black Churches insurance program

Wednesday morning anytime--but just let me know. - | will be in the air Tuesday aftemoon-evening.'
Also—please let me know about Scotland as soon as you can.’

-—-Original Message—-—

From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Monday, July 28, 2003 10:03 AM

To: Gibson, Duane R. (Shid-DC-Gov/Adm)
Subject: RE: Black Churches insurance program

| was hoping we could do it together, but you could do it via phone. 1 would not reschedule your trip because Ralph is
very unreliable (such as in locking Congressmen).

——Original Message—-

From: Gibson, Duane R. (Shid-DC-Gov/Adm)

Sent: Monday, July 28, 2003 9:28 AM

To: Abramoff, Jack (Di-DC-Gov)

Subject: RE: Black Churches insurance program

Is this something that you plan on discussing with him alone, or with me. \

| am now scheduled to go to Alaska on Tuesday at 1 pm., but | can try to change it if need be. Just let me know what you
prefer.

——0Original Message—

From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Saturday, July 26, 2003 10:13 PM

To: Gibson, Duane R. (Shld-DC-Gov/Adm)

Subject: FW: Black Churches Insurance program

-—--Original Message--—

From: Ralph Reed [mailto:ralph@emmmmms| <mailto:[mailto:ralph @ EE———
Sent: Friday, July 25, 2003 9:11 PM

To: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Subject: RE: Black Churches insurance program

i'm in dc on tuesday night wednesday a.m. of this week and then wednesday next week. have holly call gretchen purser
to try to set something up or as a back up, i can do a call.

GTG-E000018092



-—-Original Message---—

From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) [mallto:abramoffj@ ilsmly< mailto:[mailto:abramoff) @ g
Sent: Friday, July 25, 2003 7:36 PM

To: Ralph Reed

Subject: RE: Black Churches insurance program

Yes, let's meet in DC, or we could do a phone call. What do you prefer?

-—--Original Message--—

From: Ralph Reed [mailto:ralph@ GEEEEEEEEE <mailto:[mailto:ralph GEEEEEE—_—_——
Sent:  Friday, July 25, 2003 12:37 PM

To: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Subject: RE: Black Churches insurance program

yes, it looks interesting. i assume you'll set up a meeting in DC as a next step, or whatever we should do next, let me
know.

-—--Original Message---—

From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) il
Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2003 1:51 PM

To: Ralph Reed

Subject: Black Churches insurance program

Per our previous discussion. Let me know how we can move forward to chat with folks who can set this up with African
American elders. It can be huge. Thanks.

<< File: Charity Elder Program2.doc >>

GTG-E000018093



From: <abramoffj @il
Subject: RE: Warning & apologies

Date: July 29, 2003 5:56:16 PM EDT
To: <aridenour Gl

Sorry about all of this. please email me what you need me to do and it'll
be done. Regards.

————— Original Message-----
From: Amy Ridenour [mailto:aridenourqumiy
Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2003 2:01 PM
To: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)
Subject: Warning & apologies

Jack-

Just wanted to warn you that I'm going to be giving you a call. Our joint
accountants and lawyers (seems we somehow managed to hire the same

accountants and lawyers, aka dsismiesssb ond SIS vwont even more
documentation.

I am profoundly apologetic about all of this, which I did not foresee. I
think we had better suspend doing this from now on -- your time is too

valuable to be having to take all my calls for paperwork and deal with all
of it.

I should add that all of this is preventative in case the government ever

has questions. I guess everyone is paranoid that someone you are
personally

benefiting or that the In. Rev. Service would think so. It frustrates me
because this is far above the mount of recordkeeplng they ask me for for
literally everything elsel!!

Many apologies!

Amy



From: Amy Ridenour <aridenour @uuungy
Subject: Paperwork requirements memo

Date: July 30, 2003 4:11:47 PM EDT
To: Jack Abramoff <abramoffj @y

Jack-

Thank you again for your help in satisfying our hyper-vigilant corps of
accountants and attorneys.

As you know, they want lots of detail, but let me volunteer this: we do
not

have to keep these documents in the main office if confidentiality is an
issue. I can keep them in my home office files, and I can promise not to
discuss the work with anyone save the accountants, lawyers and, if we ever

were to be audited, the IRS. We have no reason to expect an audit, of
course, but one never knows.

The following is what they want:

1) The easy one: see if you remain on the board of directors of the
Capital

Athletic Foundation and, if not, the date you left the board. P
s,

says she will make a notion on our tax return if there is a common board
member between the two foundations. I assume no notation is required if
you

left the board prior to the date of our grant, which was October 20, 2002.

2) We, meaning The National Center, should get quarterly reports from the
Capital Athletic Foundation regarding progress/activities. I believe the
easiest way to do this is for me to have a telephone conversation every
three months with the person you designate and they can tell me about the
various activities, much as they are described on the website. I will
take : '

notes and make a formal "note to file." (If preferred, of course, I can
simply receive written reports - just trying to make it simpler for your

side). These reports would be just like those you would supply to any
donor



or prospective donor. (So the main thing I need as a name and phone
number.)

3) At the National Center's next board meeting we will go over this grant
so

there is a record of the board approving it and the board can vote about
it.

Mac says it is better if you do not vote. I'll take care of this,
obviously.

4) Finally, we should have formal contracts for the vendor work. These

contracts, say Mac, can legally be dated at the dates we paid for the work
(list to follow). The contracts should include:

A) name of parties

B) precise nature of work to be completed including the issues being
worked

on, and the amount of it (this should be as specific as p0551b1e -- the ..
more - :

detail, the better. Mac says an IRS auditor would "be all over" a vague
vendor contract but a very detailed one would be far less likely to be
questioned in the event of an audit, so it is better to bite the bullet
and

have a very detailed record, even if it is a pain to write it.)

C) description of work product to be supplied by the\vendor -- written
reports, briefings to an NCPPR representative, poll results, focus group
results, strategic advice. If B is very detailed this will probably be
somewhat obvious.

D) date work is to be completed (note: Mac says that given the large size
of

the contracts it is great if it happens to be a multi-year contract,
because

that means the annualized payments are less, so if the contracts truly are
multi-year in scope, we should say so explicitly in the contracts).

Appendix:

These are the transactions for which they want contracts. It is very

important that the two larger ones be very detailed; good if the
Nurnberger



& Associates one is, but the smaller contracts are less scrutinized so all
things equal, it is better to spend time on detail for the larger ones.

(Mac says the companies probably have standard contracts already -- using
these with details filled in is good.)

Capitol Campaign Strategies $500,000 (10/29/02)
Nurnberger & Associates $50,000 (10/20/02)

Kaygold $1,250,000 (total of two payments, one 5/30/@03 and the other
6/18/03)

Sorry we need so much detail -- even this email is long! Please let me
know

how if I can do anything to help minimize the time you need to spend on
this.

Once again, thank you for all your help with these records!!!!

Amy



From: <abramoffj@ @i iNGGG—_—
Subject: FW:CAFBOD

Date: August 4, 2003 4:15:59 PM EDT

To: <ARidenour Qypid
# 1 Attachment, 2.8 KB

FYI - I guess I'm not on the board.

----- Original Message-----
From: Gail Halpern [mailto:GHALPERNGg Rl
Sent: Monday, August 04, 2003 4:23 PM
To: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)
Cc: Tesler, Shana (Assoc-DC-Legis)
Subject: CAF BOD

From GuideStar on the internet:

CAPITAL ATHLETIC FOUNDATION
1101 Pennsylvania Ave
Washington, DC 20004

Board of Directors Neil Volz, Director Todd Boulanger, Director
Rodney Lane, Chairman Todd Weiss, Director

Please decide if these are the current board members. If they are, it
needs to go on the 2002 tax return as such. If they are not, please tell

me, who is on the CAF board, and GuideStart needs to be informed of the
change.

Thanks.

Gail R. Halpern, CPA, PFS
NS s o
TTMRTTESREIRE
R R g S NI
301 .

Fax #301-Wynsny

ghalperncA
Website: < ETEEESE——



From: <abramoffj @@
Subject: CAF

Date: August 5, 2003 8:06:56 AM EDT

To: <ARidenour @guNENED
# 1 Attachment, 3.1 KB

Turns out I am on the board. apparently the web site was not up to date,

or just wrong. Oh well.
A

|
winmail.dat ‘(‘3.1 KB)



From: <abramoffj Gl
Subject: RE: Quick followup

Date: August 7, 2003 7:41:16 PM EDT
To: <aridenour i

Not a problem. Let me sort it out. By the way, even when I am in
Scotland, I'll be on line daily.

————— Original Message-----
From: Amy Ridenour [mailto:aridenourCuismmn—m
Sent: Thursday, August @7, 2003 12:58 PM
To: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)
Subject: Quick followup

Jack-

Before you run off the Scotland I guess I should ask something I should
have -

asked yesterday, which is, do you have an attorney or someone who is
actually going to say definitively if you were on the CAF board in October
of 20027 I'm just wondering how we resolve this one way or another -- if
there is a person "in the know," perhaps.

Sorry about this,

Amy



From: Aaron Stetter

Sent: Friday, August 08, 2003 3:35 PM
To: Chris Cathcart

Cc: Michelle Whitty

Subject: Final Report

This should do it. I’ll get spread sheet from Alan that catalogues all my files and we should be all set.

Aaron Stetter

Scanlon Gould Public Affairs
611 Pennsylvania Avenue, SE
#375

Washington, DC 20003

P: (202) QUEEED

F: (202) SD

5/24/2005



Final Report

I Contact Information
IL. Client List
I11. Passwords .

IV.  P.O. Box Information

V. Cell Phones

VI. Keys

VII. Garbage & Recycling
VIII. Security Code Information

I Contact Information:

Jonathan Baron

Red Sea, LLC

Purpose: polling & graphic design
W: (202) oD

M: (202) et

Email: baron @

Blackberry Tech Support
(800) ENED

Cingular Wireless (Blackberry)
Tom Kern

Data Sales Specialist
Office: 301.00END
Email: thomas. kern@ S

Maurice Styles

Cingular Wireless

Key Account Executive

Office: 301.0NuGnuuy

Email: maurice.styles@/ Ny

Melanie Torres

Cingular Wireless

Business Support Representative
Office: 301 ST

Email: melanie.torres@il

Beatrice Sampiano
A Cleaning Service
(703) S—



Blue Cross Blue Shield
Billing and Enrollment
P: (202)
F: (301)

Richard Billmire
Research Specialist

(703) ——

Elizabeth Blosser

Phone Bank (Associated with Joe Weber)
(602) (NND

Jeremy Diehl
Accountant

B: (302)

F: (302)

M: (302)
Email: jjdiehl14@ gy

John Dunigan

(Lunde & Burger) Edelman P.R.

P: (202) Snnany

Email: John.Dunagan @yl

Coushatta Tribe of Louisiana
Tribal Headquarters
T

Elton, LA (JllP
P: (337)
F: 337 G

Saginaw Chippewa Tribe of Michigan
P: (989) U

Bowman Landscaping
(202)g— ;

Michigan Legislature
Clerk of the House (517) SRS
Secretary of the Senate (517) GHG—_GN

Texas Legislature
Bill Hotline: (512) SN



House Ways and Means Committee: (512) GNP

Nextera

Business: (703)

Service Department: (800) (D
LSS e

Joe Pollichetti
Wilgus Insurance

(302) Qe

Delaware Properties:

Il Client List

Coushatta Tribe of Louisiana

Tribal Headquarters:

o i

Elton, LA (S0

P: (337) G Do
F: (337) QR 2L
Direct Contact: William Worfel ;

P: (337) S

Fax #'s:

Management Office (337) SNEND

William W. Home (337) S

Mississippi Band of Choctaw Indians
Tribal Headquarters:

Choctaw, Ms USA (D
P: (601) GEEEGG_G
Email: info@u

Direct Contact: Nell Rogers

Philadelphia, MS Gl ’
P: (601) G

Agua Caliente Band of Cahuilla Indians
Tribal Headquarters:

(e T DR

Palm Springs, CA (D

P: (760) (AN



Direct Contact: Maraino Patencio
P: (760) GRED

Saginaw Chippewa Indian Tribe of Michigan
Tribal Headquarters:
P, o T

Mt Pleasant, MI (il

P: (989) D

Direct Contact: Dr. Chris Petras
P: (989) (AU

F: (939) GhNAD

M: (989) GEENEND

Email: cpetras@ijiliiililp

Ysleta Del Sur Pueblo (Tigua Indian Tribe)
Tribal Headquarters:

ICE IR Y
El Paso, TX D

P: (915) CENap

Direct Contact: Marc Schwartz
Partners Group Consulting
T T R
El Paso, TX

P: (915) onuangy

F: (915)nmanyp

Email: mjschwartz@ i

Pueblo of Sandia

Tribal Headquarters:
ererrs e hy)

Bernallilo, NM

P: (505) D

Direct Contact: David Milke

Sonosky, Chambers, Sachse, Endreson and Mielke

Albuquerque, NM GWNE
P: (505) WSS
F: (505) UM,

III. Passwords:

Nexis

Usemname: (NS
Password: (NG



Computer Passwords
Administrator: (gl
Mike: G

Pat: (P

Chris: (@

Aaron: GNP

Michelle: (NEG—_—_—
Intern: SEREEG—_G—
David: Gl

IV. P.O. Box Information:

California
Active P.O. Box:
Palm Springs PO Box

Palm Springs, CA (NP
Mississippi

Expired P.O. Box
RTINS
Flowood, MS GV

New Mexico
Expired P.O. Box
ST

Albuquerque, NM Sng

V. Cell Phones:

*Found in my office

California (Active)
(760) 641-9436

Mississippi (Active)
(601) 400-4745

New Mexico (Cancelled)
(505) 385-6705



Michigan (Cancelled)
(989) 400-9106
CCAGE (Cancelled)
(301) 785-6364

VI Keys:
Doors and closet keys in Michelle’s desk

VII. Garbage:

Garbage-Monday Morning
Garbage & Recycling-Thursday Morning

VIII. Security Code Information:

Master Code: @D
Current Code: NP

*Directions found in Michelle’s Desk
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

1

Jax Image.TIF (272
KB)

Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)
Monday, February 16, 2004 7:23 AM
jackl1abramoff

FW: A new fax has arrived from (D (Part 1 of 1) on Channel 1

————— Original Message—-----

From:
Sent: Sunday

Subject: A new fax has arrived from (jJ M (Part 1 of 1) on Channel 1

- RightFAX E-mail Gateway

, February 15, 2004 11:59 PM
To: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

2/15/2004 11:50:14 PM Transmission Record
Received from remote ID:

Result: (0/352:;0/0) Successful Send

Inbound user

Page record:

Elapsed time:

Fax Images:

= 22

08:22 on channel 1

[double-click on image to view page(s)]

.

GTG-E00Q011319



e2/15/2089

e DXL S LS

FAXK TWSMISSION

To: Jack Abramoff
Fax Number: 202’
From: Gail R. Halperrn, c.P.H- P.F.S

Phonea Number: (301 _
Fax INumber: (301) —

Datot Februar)y 15, 2004
Number of Pagcocs: =2
rE: CCS Income for 2001, 2002, and Z003

AIC income for 2003

Pleasc nowe that throughout the Yyears. there might have been some checks that Wersé made
out Lo you per.sonall.y that were reimbursements of expenses. Those checks are not
inciuded ia the attached. Only taxable income is included. I was also not necessarily

Also, please now that checks dated 12/31 didn’t arrive o your business office until the
followling calendar Year, and therefors rspoﬂ'-éd by you on your tax retursn in e yoar you
received the checks.

Let me know if there I8 anything clse I can do for you.

Regards,
G.

23: 49 _ GAIL HALPERN PAGE

21

GTG-E000011320



ez/15s/2004 23:49 e

[«1=1-1 INCOME
2001

1099 $ 2.853,125.00

check dated  12/31 ;2001 (1,71 8,125.00)
12/12/2001
836,000.00

_ﬁza.szﬁﬂ-m)
& 307.,000.00

rodney sald he got

discrepancy

Gall. HalLPERN

PAGE

1 have No record of this oheck. | beleve thia la what

rodney used to start Up Livaar.
Gea emall from Scanlon-next pags

22

—

GTG-E000011321



B2/1 /2004 23149 — f SAaTL, Hal_rgrny

Pacge g3
Fage 1 of 2

SOER AT ﬂ;ﬁn«.nm-ﬁ..lllﬁ-‘"ﬂﬁt‘:il
“U”nln “4/8/2002 11 128:89 A Eastern Dayiight Time
! 1

Srom: lcalaﬁa.nUI
Tor n#h.:.l..;v.ao;

~=——=Original Moessaga——-.

From: Mike Scanion n:.-ﬂ_wnou:.:rﬂﬂu
Sent: Maonday, April 08, 2002 028 AM
To: l-.v-,l:._.o..:of

Subject: QM Five Breakdowns

Hey - hore 1a the breakdowna from 01- we attributed 307 to you for s
mnrd OA R

“4/30/04 Tk 85 Check #1 O41
B-20-01 182Kk cAF CThaak # 4 oB3
6-10-01 50k us Sheak # 1004
Total 307Kk,

Michaesl Scanlan
SBoanlon Qould Public Affairag

S\IUI,SO»OS. DC asaas

Annvh.-v;
ANOMvE (Fausc)

ﬁonv'llj.vl:u
S_Il.ﬂ.lll.lill.l

caton of this
GOSSE:.OIEOJ i= striotly, Pprohibited, |y YOou are not the
intendeg reciplent, leane Sontaoct the Bender by reply amaii
wmnd destroy al) DOU.WI of tha original Measage,

To reply to oyr *mall IR..-.._J-!»1’¢01 directly, Pleases send an
=mall to n-OI-...JI\InI.:nv'.

.mn_u.lvaﬂom...-..ﬂ.:
08 aApr 2002 14

._.H_JV.WWM_AW\JUAH..“ nﬂm.u..ﬂ:...ﬂm..ﬂ_.ﬂﬂuﬁo.
> : f P
Mon, o8 Ay 2002 . M id MAILREL AV

_Hw..w.u@_(nwn_u by mila-g

1D by
Oq40s8 dmmkwmn

. e e ———_————— l.llclh

GTG-E000011322
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CCS Income for 2002

2/22/2002
asz21/2002
4/8/2002
7/12/200=2
T/12/2002
71 2/2002
8/11/2002
9/12/2002
11/8/2002
| 12/31s2002

Car purchase

Total

2, 779.925.680
4,080,90907.00
2.138,025.00
4.4,000.00
20,.000.00
800,000.00
150,000.00
2,266,250.00
1,078,8489.00
1.000,146.00
140,907.00
14,498,880.60
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From: Amy Ridenour <aridenour @ gl
Subject: Follow-up/nvoices

Date: March 5, 2004 4:44:32 PM EST
To: Jack Abramoff <jack @ G

Jack-

First of all, thank you for calling yesterday at such a busy time for you.
It was good to hear not only in your words but also in your voice that you

are holding up well and are in good and optimistic spirits (and justly so,
1k

might add).

Do consider our offer to do anything we can to help during your transition
a

sincere one. We really wish you the very best.

On to more mundane matters, I have a list below for the three expenditures
for which we need to obtain the written documentation so our files are
perfect for our regular routine audit (with whomever our new auditor turns
out to be!) coming later in the spring and, just in case, for any IRS
audit

that probably won't, but always cbuld, happen. We were audited twice in
the

1990s thanks to a Democratic Congressman's false allegations against us,
so

we have learned to keep things ready for inspection. (But I preach to the
choir on that issue!)

Specifically, the three items:

(1) The Capital Athletic Foundation should provide a thank you letter
referencing our May 30, 2003 grant of $250,000, and it would be good if
they

provided a copy of their tax-exemption letter from the IRS with the
thank-you (this is a very common thing to supply with every major grant
acknowledgement and will be easy -for them). My understanding is that you
are no longer a member of their board of directors, and will proceed

accordingly, but if if I am incorrect and you are, we should be informed
and



we will disclose this information in our next audit report, as we did last
year regarding your earlier service on their board.

(2) We should receive an invoice for the May 30, 2003 payment of $750,000
to :

Kaygold for "public policy education services" (or another accurate phrase
they choose). The invoice should include Kaygold's address and phone and
include some specific language in list or paragraph form about the
activities conducted. Possible examples, based loosely on our
conversations

last year, but Kaygold should change them as needed to be accurate: "X
letters to general public regarding role of low-tax/low regulation
policies

upon job creation in minority communities; "telephone education campaign
about role of low-tax/low regulation policies upon job creation in
minority

communities conducted in X states," "distribution of X petitions to public
in support of low tax/low regulation policies in order to spur job
creation,” "telephone poll of Americans in X states to determine attitudes
about regulatory policies" and/or other similar descriptions of '
educational

activities actually conducted. If my examples don't seem right, they
should

write what they believe best fits.

\
Although this was not required in our last internal audit, I have been
gdvised that if the IRS were to audit us it would be extremely helpful if
we
had some samples of the petitions, or results of any polls conducted, or
even something as otherwise mundane as boxes of leftover printed materials
used in the campaign that otherwise would be slated for the trash. The
purpose-of this apparently is to reassure anyone, such as the IRS, who
might ' :
wonder if the effort really took place or if we just handed money out for
no
appropriate reason. Anything physical points to real work being
accomplished, and that's what they want to know.

Especidlly given the articles in the Post, the list of activities
conducted



should be roughly analogous to the funds transmitted, but we are not here
to

argue price, just to demonstrate that meaningful educational work was
accomplished.

(3) A second invoice‘from Kaygold for our payment to them of June 17, 2003
for $500.000, with the same type of information as above (or the

supplementary material for the two Kaygold invoices can be supplied
together).

Before last week, you asked me to get all this through Lindsey. If she's

still on staff (or someone else) I'd be very happy to work through a
staffer

on this stuff, so as not to have to bother you personally during a'busy
time.

I'm sorry I didn't get all this last year when things weren't in an
uproar.

My fault -- I was caught up in projects and didn't contact Lindsey.
Figured

I had until our audit to do it, and then everything suddenly was happening
at once. I shouldn't have procrastinated. Lesson learned.

Thanks VERY MUCH for your help and patience, and goéd luck with
everything!

Thanks again,

Amy



Jack-

I hate to be an annoyance, but I thought I would check in regarding the

grants documentation. We're looking to start the audit sometime after
April

15 and I don't have anything yet. Obviously, that is a few weeks away
yet,

but I did not want to wait until the very last minute to check 1in.

I'd be happy to communicate with a staffer about all this in order to
stop

bothering you, or with anyone you designate.

Sorry about all this,

Amy



From: Amy Ridenour <aridenour Gy
Subject: Re: Sorry about this...

Date: March 30, 2004 10:40:01 AM EST
To: Jack Abramoff <Jack Gy

Thanks for being so understanding. I really wish I didn't have to bother
you about it, especially when you don't have a staff. If there is
anything

I can do to help, or if it would save you some time if I sent another copy
of the list of info we need, just let me know.

Predictably, I saw the Post story this morning. It still seems to me as
though they are making a mountain out of a molehill. One can't go long
listening to WMAL or WTOP without hearing lobbying-type ads. That stuff
isn't cheap, but we all seem to take it for granted.

Do you expect that we will hear from the Senate? From where I sit, it is

hard to know what is covered by confidentiality rules and also how much of
this matter is reflective of internal fights among the Saginaw group. As

most of what we received was from the Choctaws, does that leave us mostly

out of it, or am I being unrealistically optimistic?

Knowing Chief Martin, I have every confidence he wasn't doing any business

deals without good reasons, but I also know most people don't know he's
nobody's fool. Q

Anyway, *many* thanks for your help,

Amy

You are definitely not bothering me, but I don't actually have a staff
right

now. I'll get this asap. sorry about the delay.

————— Original Message-----

From: Amy Ridenour [mailto: amdenour_
Sent: Monday, March 29, 2004 4:32 PM

To: Jack Abramoff
Subject: Sorry about this..




! KAR cousut.iicl LIc

Wy |
\b{”’ﬁ[iﬂw ‘ |

Pay lo ”“" Grsseroeky Sulerachve | $ 25.000.00

1
!
i ¢ o

e R

Date: 04/01/2004
AUX:

Account #:

ST
R&T#  GEED
[

Check #:
Traﬂ Code : 10
Amount: $25000.00

Bundle #:

o
Sequence #: ap
e

Din:



On Jul 25, 2004, at 11:19 PM, Jack Abramoff wrote:

Hi Amy. No problem with the questions. The money was not from the
choctaws. I'll try to figure out the source of the funds. What is your

deadline? As for Kaygold, probably best thing to do is to send it to me
at

1700 Pennsylvania Ave, NW, suite 400, Washington, DC 20006. I
understand

and appreciate the advice that we not discuss the matters at hand.
Hopefully they will all pass soon. Hope to see you soon as well.




From: Amy Ridenour <aridenour @y
Subject: Re: Couple of address questions
Date: July 26, 2004 12:18:09 AM EDT

To: Jack Abramoff <Jack @iy

Jack-

Thank you. I appreciate your help on both counts. As to the source of
funds, I am not adverse to listing Greenberg Traurig as the source on our
official papers as GT is, in fact, the legal entity from which we received
the money. We'd send a confirmation letter to GT in that case, of course.
We have the copies of the wire transfers from them so there is no question
about the dates and amounts and GT being our direct source; what I don't
know is if they would sign a letter or or just throw it away, and who
there/which department to direct the letter to. GT is rather large. All
they would need to confirm is the accurate amounts and that it was a
"grant" (although they have the option of adding details).

Our we can go with the direct source. I have not asked this auditor but
when May and Barnhard were our auditors they said that in the case in '
which a donor sends money through a law firm I could list the law firm as
the donor or the original donor.) I was hoping to send the letters to the
auditor (I prepare them and they mail them out) tomorrow but I don't have
to. I'm just trying to get everything wrapped up for our 8-15 tax return

deadline, and I need to leave time for people to get the letters, consult
thelr records and return them.

As for Kaygold, thanks for your help in getting the letter to a
responsible party who knows the facts and speaks for them. The last thlng
T want to do is mail the letter to a closed mailbox or something and have
it come back undeliverable six weeks from now, while we thought they had
it. I suspected Mike's companies might be in some upheaval- but the
problem with not talking to anyone is that one does not know what is going
on, or how to reach anyone who has moved.

Anyway, thanks again!

Amy



From: Amy Ridenour <aridenour Qguiuyd
Subject: Re: Couple of address questions

Date: July 28, 2004 3:31:18 PM EDT
To: Jack Abramoff <Jack gl

Hi Jack-

Just checking in on the "source of the funds" question. I'm wondering if
we should consider GT the donor & send the confirmation letter to their
accounting department. They were the direct source of funds. But I
wanted to check in with you one more time in case you had checked the
records and determined for certain GT was sending the funds on a client's
behalf, but just had not had a chance to get back to me yet.

Thanks and sorry for the trouble. I hope we'll be able to gat together
soon, in more relaxed circumstances.

Thanks again,

Amy



From: Amy Ridenour <aridenour ol

Subject: Re: Couple of address questions
Date: July 28, 2004 7:38:06 PM EDT

To: Jack Abramoff <Jack Gl

Thanks, Jack. And it was great talking with you.

On Jul 28, 2004, at 7:49 PM, Jack Abramoff wrote:
Here is the address:

James Levy, QC
International Interactive Alliance

RS |
£ i Y SRS RN
Gibraltar




From: Amy Ridenour <aridenour @iy
Subject: James levy E-mail

Date: July 30, 2004 5:15:03 PM EDT
To: Jack Abramoff <jack Gy

Hi Jack,

Me again (the pest! <g>). Our auditor suggested the below, which is
obviously optional, but I thought shooting the guy an e-mail over the

weekend asking him to FedEx the reply back if possible and offering to be
billed for the FedEx charge.

As I figured this might be a good opportunity to remind him who the heck
we are, since they sent the money through GT. I thought I would run my e-
mail by you before sending it. It is below. I'll send it later this
weekend, but if you have any suggestions about its wording to make sure it
jogs his memory or anything like that I am open to them. I know you will
not be online during the Sabbath (and today is a holiday, too, if I'm not
mistaken), so I will hold off on e-mailing this until late Sunday. I
wonder dalso if you think it would be useful to cc: the message to him to
you so his memory is jogged that this is a deal he was working with you on
(if that is even necessary). I know we have a forgettable name, and he

may simply have been told that non-profits were involved; not necessarily
which ones. \

Sorry for bugging you. At least we get to chat, even if it is about
boring stuff.

Hope you have a great weekend, and that things are going as well as
possible,

Amy

Auditor message below:
Hi Amy,

I am fed ex'ing the confirmation to Gibraltar tonight. Do you want to
check



with your contact there to see if they will fed ex it back to us?

Have a great weekend.

John

My draft:

Dear Mr. Levy (Jjames.levyCuul

The National Center for Public Policy Research, a non-profit organization,
received a grant of $1,500,000 in 2003 from International Interactive
Alliance (through Greenberg, Traurig) for educational activities.

In order to ascertain that our records of this transaction do not conflict
with those of the International Interactive Alliance, our auditors, D,
inseseesslesssnane orc sending to you a confirmation letter by
International Federal Express. They asked me to inquire if it would be
possible for you to respond by Federal Express as well. So I am writing
now to make that request, if it is at all possible.

We do not, of course, object to being billed for expenses in this matter.
Both our FedEx account number and billing address are below.

Thank you,

Amy Ridenour

President

The National Center for Public Policy Research
L BT S TS R
Washington, DC Gl

- FedEx account #: (MNP



AMERICAN INTERNATIONAL CENTER

I

Thank you very much for your recent contribution to the American International Center
(AIC). Your donation of $200,000 will go a long way in assisting the AIC in its efforts to
carry out its public policy agenda. '

As you know, the AICis committed to influencing key policy makers on issues important

to you and your constituents. Without your generous support, the AIC would be unable to
achieve its fundamental objectives.

The American International Center is a non-profit corporation dedicated to edu

cating .
the public on important issues such as our national relationship with commonwealths,
foreign governments and sovereign territories. Aswe discussed, we are not 2 tax-exempt
organization, SO your contribution is subject 10 Federal tax status.

Again, We appreciate your generous support of the AIC and its mission. We look
forward to working with you in the future. '

L

- Sincerely, _ \

David Grosh
President

0041

53 BALTIMORE AVENUE ¢ REHOBETH BEACH, DE ° 19971
| PHONE: 111-555-1212 ¢ FAX: 111-555-1212



